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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING
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va . —pR. UTES case 4160 |

T MR BATCH ‘Cése 4360 antinue a readvertise .
':.fi , Appiicat on of roge¥ C. panks for pool redellnéatlon,

e Roo’sevelt county s NewW Mexinco. |
; MR HINKLE clarence ginkle of aiﬁkié;
'mi ’ Bondurant and Christy BOSWell, epresentan roger C.
o fpanks -
- We have 9 xhxbits which nave already peen marked,
V: and wé nave rhree thnesse" rhat we€ would 1ike £©° nave
o gWoYn -
erevp? jca
B gxhipit You were
. eviow parked for
a atif cation)
- (Wxinesse gworn)
, BILL pROBANDT ¢
B called as Jitness! naving pee giyst éﬁly gWOXM s 2
examxﬁeé and testifled as gollovws
s - pIRECT E%M@;gg\&
. BY MR. HI’NKLE:
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the WNVi/4L ol Secticn z‘,g, Townshiyp 2 Houtn
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& State your name and your residence?
A 1#ill Prebandt, idland, Texas.
¢ hkre you asscciated with Roger Hanks?

A . I am.

G Tn what way?

4 I am a partner with Hr. Hanks. 1 also do geological

work fer ¥r. Hanks.

& Have vou previously tostified for the New liexico

-

0il Conservation Commission?

A T have.
9] And your malifications as a sraduate saploglist
& &

are a mattel of record with tnis Commission?

; A That'!s correct.
G Are vou familiar with the application of Roger
Hanks in this case?
A es, Sir.
9] What is Roger Hanks sseking tc acconplish?
A Mr. Hanks seeks the radefiniticn of the South

3

Prairie Pool sc as to delete tre HE/L of Section 29 and

o
@
ot
®
&)
e

Roosevelt County, tC incluy quarters --

G - (Interrupting) That is from South Prairie?

csr

A Yes., To delete Lhese from the South Prairie Pool







MR UTZ: W¥ell, according to my map, that is 9-367
qi. HATCH:  €-36. :
ER. UTZ: 4ccording to my map, the NE/L and NW/L
is already Hiddle Allison Pool.
{Discussion held ofi tke record.)
MR, UTZ: Okay, vcu may proceed.
BY KR. HINKLE:
Q Have ?ou preparad or has thdre

yeen prepared

under your direction, certain exhibits for introduction

in this case?’ . .
oA P S e 2 am - -
n LCD, DLL.

G Refer tc what has been marked os Bxliibit No. 1
and explain what this is and what it shows?
A gxhibit Ne. 1 is an index map of the South Prairie

and Middle Allison areas. The Pool cutlines fer respective

fields are in dark green. Thev are sc labeled "South

Prairie" : north, and "lMiddle Allison” %to the south.

The criginal Middle Al:ison spacing is shown, inserted

with a dotted o
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per present producing wolls: Brown, San Andres; Blue,

Bough "C*; Crange, Bevonia.
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Aw Yellow denctes acreags held by hoger ¢. Hanks
in'theserarcas.
] Does hoger Hanks have a producing well in this
area’?
A Yes, he does. He has a p?oducing7Well in the

NE/L of Section 29 and Section 32- The four blue dobs denote
the four producing wells.

G This is the only well that Roger Hanks has in

A Ho. In Secticn 372, therae are four blue dots
denoting four Bough ver produding wells.

Q low, the first well you,mentioned in the N f
29, that 18 at, the present time in the delineation of the

South Prairie Pool?

A Yes, sir, 1t 1S
C and that 160 is the LE of 29 and the WU of 28

o

which yow 2re speking to have gelated from the South Prairie?

A Yes, sir.

) Do vou have any further commants on this Khibit?

A ho, Sit.

& vieuld you-refer Lo ppibnit Ho. 2 amd explain this
to the Commissien?

A Bxhinit KO 2 is s 1apoled in the upper rigrthand
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the Lone Star Hew [Mexico Feucr . Lease, 1-B and 2-B wells

back into the lLone Star lNew blexico Federal No¢, 2 and Lone
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the final well so shown
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is the American Petrafina 1-C, which was the discovery
of the Soilith Prairie field.

iet me backtrack and say thaﬁ the Texaco Viestern
Mational Federal may for all practical purposes be con-

sidered the discovery wel: of the kiddle Allison Pool

1
(9]

pode
e

use it is situgted in the middle of the present

@

~
i V3

o

;—-l

.

tiddle Allison Po

-

-It was once knpwa,/I think, as a
beond area and redefined Middle Alliscen Pecel. Howeve it
was the only well within g censiderable distance cf South
Pfairie at one time. Now, it ié surrounded bV dea]e
Allison producticn, sc I expect we have discovery wells

for Middle Allison Poel and South Prairie Pool and the

Y
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joéini

cross section of the preducing zone at Bough "C',

r r = A .- P TR S M . b} u ~
You will ncte that I have sevsral celer keyad
e T Y S O ~ 1 Ty m 3 B -

horizons connected betwoeon lops.  These are generally

- e o N Sy I LR PIEPAE I R O p
accepted amony southeastern haw Mexics pgeclolists as a

double AV marker in the Wolf

Camp, thae Three Erothers,

1 ™ G2 g J s N TR MRS B S L AR I [ D SO THAT TR 1y i
thie Three Sisters ard trhce Beush YOV, Beoush Y0V in biue
all the way across bl nap,

wells in betwezn. 1 meant to show a representative
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a red square or

15 1IN perfofated jnte
well was pre or 1tS @resent producing
o hese wolls are corrclabed so ¥

1. concerned?

thess logs?

oYy
ralVe
~18 exhibit?
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_concerned to give an impression and-idea

l?
& | It is the same zone of both the South Prairie
and HMiddle Allison?
I\ Yes, it is.
G How, refer to sxhibit No. 4 and explain that to
the Coméission. 3
A Zxhibit & 1s another cross-sacticn in the same

general area. This cross-secticn is not hung on a structural
marker. It is merely spaced -- hung on a stratographic

marker and the logs are condensed as far as placement is

¢

A_w:thatmthis
zone is ccntinucus throughout, in cther words, although

the impression is that these wells are off-set by the
continuity of the scne, the truth of the matter 1is that

one is in the liiddle iAllison Pool in Texaco Vestern National

Federal "C", Cne is in the area that we are presently --

& (Interrupting) That's the Roger C. Hanks --
A Reger C. Henks Lone Star Federal No. 1 in the area
that we are asking to be defined. The other one is in

3

thie South Prairie Pocl. Thnese have been pnlaced closely
together to indicate cnce apain the centinuity and

vl o
development of the Bough "C" as an zerial zons. The same
color scheme applies, Double XM, Three Brethers, Three

TR
[

Sisters and Bough

oA
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S G This also indicates that the Bourh "C" is about
- - . (o)
e ' 2N '
Pe the same thickness in all three Wwells?
. A Yes, sir, it does. -
G “Yiould you draw any additional conclusion from
3 this exhibit?
= A 1 weculd draw the sane conclusion again that there
&
13 ] -
. is virtually no difference, even though they uare about a
re ' :
! 2% mile spread there between the wells, as far as the
= development of the zone. Again, you may notice a red here
Vol ) B
t ; : . .- . 4 . . Y
~and it shows the poreosity develcped 1n essentially the
-
o same place within the Bough "C™.
. ¢ - Do you have any further comments with respect
" Lo ,
ty "
to either of these exhibits?
[ 2% 3 s
e A Ho, sir.
prees
. ¥E. HINKLZ: I think this is all the direct of
vics s . .
this witness.
[ 3 . i - -
i MRk, UTZ: Are there any guestions of the witness?
(2
A " The witness may Le SATUGC.
m (Witness excused.)
%
(Discussicn held off the record.
A& 3
(] L,L”D_:-,.é_:j.,_}.)_.‘BEBJ__.,‘.JlE .
i called as a witness, having heon first duly sworn, was
exanined and testified as ff2llows:
g

S

—— e H
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DIELCT HaAliINATION

¢ . HINKLE:

BY Iil
@ State your name and residence?
A1 am”L.-DT‘S}PQS,”JP.?rrésident of Midland, Texés.v
) Are you a graduate petroleum engineer?

A Yo

]

, sir, I am.

< Are you ewmploy=2da by anyoneg or connected with any

}")
[
[T
3

S
[RV]

A Our firm is Bailey, Sipes, Williamson and Runyon

of iidland.

15 ‘Hzve you previscusly testified before the Hew HMexico

0il1 Conservation Commission?
A Yes, sir, L1 have.

L ind your gualifications as a petrclewn engineer

Exl
I
.

are a mathber of record with the Conmission

€ Ars vou familiar with tre Apyplication of Hoger

Hanks in this case”?

A Yes, sir, 1 am.

G ilave you been employed vy Hoger Hanks to make a
study of the South Prairic and Hidadle Allison Ponls?

& innd vou have made a study of that kind?
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15
A Yes, sir.
G Vinat did you do in the course of making this study?
A Hy primary purpose was to investigate the behavior,

the reservoir performance &+ these two pools and come to
some ﬁype of conclusion as to the continuity of that

parﬁicular reservoir, whether:it is one and the same or
whether because of some down-hole conditions within the

reserveir, scme difference between the characteristics

of the two fields.

.
1]

G - Have you prepared or has there been prepared
under your direction, certain exhibits for introduction in
’this case?

’ A Yes, sir,

) Refer to Lixhibit No. 5 and explain this to the
! I

Commission?

-

-

ixhibit No. 5 is a map cf the South Prairie and

g4

A

IS

Middie 4llison area. OCn it are posted the drill-stem test

pressures and the dates of these pressures -for the wells -

d

that have beon completed,

i
li

‘where the data has been reported --

o
S

that are completed within the HBougn YO! reservoir,

G Of both the --
A (Interrupting) Of botk the Scuth Prairie and the
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i ,;?\\ PN a R I b - 3 3 3~ 3 3 - o
: CoLe FLlddle A151igon FOUES, and within the tmediate area o

S 3 : G The bottom-hole Pressure is shown in req?

SR A The bottom-hnle Pressures are shown ip red and

» . the date shat these rressures wers Laken _or the date at
¥ |
~» 4 vh i o) tiie vial Was apanidmna 1 CI CommIond an ia hovs in o
: ;s vaoien the well wag atandoned o eapreted is shown in green,
I .
S
: . LI R - -, ~ ;
: < wnat do yeouy cenclude from thesge Dressures gs
2
H o .
R shown on Exhibit 52
tTf .
. A I conclude ’
o remmmes b Within the South Pra
i : . R
are designateg by the Commission are esSsentially cne
toer -
& rFeservoir, that they 4re in prassure communication, and
s ~ :

o that it ig obvious that flnids have heen transnitted

. . SR P 5 e , T~y 1 H
: across a considerahis “lolance within tha Scugk v
L. ¥
fh T + 1 n €
. crmation,
Joxn i s 5 T odmnaT PP r ~,
: AS a case in POINEL D wouid ke Lo show twe
ok o . : for . . . .
‘ Or three e Sy P 0 nmav, From Lhis. I think 'L best
ta
T3 : Mg T P - ST T oW FER - N S Ti@ - - SO R AN
shows up -_ Wiat I owant pn show ig Dest ~-2UsLrated by
o - -
b - areg in s TTddgla Iiison B cotior 27 I 8.35
Lhe ieg Lil na BN Al -OUNN oo L. 22T IO D28 T (‘5")),
y o P i . AN . 1 2 en (S0 T
W nave the g, T, O'ail Stgie g 7o i=d in the e/l In
e
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December of LGET, the drill-sten Brassure in that well wag
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With no production 1n tne immediate area with the excepticn

of the well in gection 31 cf g-36 in

the NW/L, in 1962,

the pressure had fallen in the well in spot "BY ip Section

Tn June of 1969, the pressure

had declined further to 2237 P.S5.1. showing a considerable

W
cr
e
-~

amount of reservolr deple
production within the area.

The productiorn of a magnits

sure drop, 1 concluded, coulid only have cemz from tne

voidage which would have beon raken throus

o

Prairie Beugn U wells.

9] Which wells are you speaking of, the ores i

A Tye ones 1% 31, alsc up in

on without

., anv appreciable

to cause this pres-

3
10

®

o]
W
bt
[EV]

16, 17, 2C and 21,

29 and 28 of 8-36 which is in the South Prairie £ield.

G In that area here?

& Yos, 8ir. Arother goou cxample 1S the well 1in
Section 5 of ¢-36 whieh is known as the Northcott wells ab
spev BT The original presenre of that well in June of

drainage and. reservolr depletion.

GEG when Vo other

& Have. you calculatad an average pressure at the
~

~
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Present time in this areg?

A I have

18

inferred an average Pressure within the

Bough "¢t reservoir in tre area of the South Prairic ang

Middle aliiscen fields as or January 1, 1969 freom drill-

Stem tests to be
C Do you

to this exhibit?

approximately 231( P.S.T.

have any further comments- with respect

A No, sir.

-

you te Exhibit Ho. €. Explain what this’

&

A Exhibit No. 6 ig a small 82 by 11 exhibit which

is under the map which vouy have, r, Lxaminer.

entitled "Reserv:

3

Fields,"

approximately 304

vas Gprroximately 2310 P.S.T.

o

It‘is

P

ir data in the liddle Allison-South Prairie

he initial pressure in Kevember of 196G, was

In January of 1049

o T U
2. 85.8.1. S

Aecumulative oi] producticon

te January 1 19€9 of 237G, 27 barrvels., I have calculategd
o J 3 2

o)
ped
o
bty
D
=3
B~
W
e
ey

.‘1
0
W
n
o
3
{2
joN
"3
2

the recovepsw factor of 35LC barrels of
Then 1 follows from that

Pressure that the estimated ultimate oil

s 3 A . X Eoi B Y STY VY S e ey 4 T
recovery for the entire aray wild De ahpvnnlmdteiy
1G,9c0, 00 oarrels,

e By Yonud e, T van soan hatd Loois?
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e

barrels.

A Reoth pecls, LO jnclude the South Prairie and the

3 )

Middle Allison area and what T fecl is pov

&

ntially or

essentially proved productive srea of those WO raservolrs

. T . $ N 3 ~ ‘o
which contain approximately 17 Sections OF 1¢,880 acres.

The estimated remaining o0il reserve from January 1,

1969 for the entire area, then, 1is approximately-g,lé0,000

A To define as well as 1 could the theoretical

reservoir pressure at abandonment, it was ne;essary to
obtzin SO formation capacity information. 1 looked abt
the build-up charts os several D.5.T.'s which had been
taken in the grea, and the puild-up was S50 fast on those

particular charts, that i could not ot enough information

tc calculate fornation capacity. 4 aid find one core

<

analysis which had been taken on the Chambers and kennedy

Q.

on 2

pout

Mgobile Faderal lC. T at Spotb nit in Sectl

of 8-36

which showed in 5y feet of not Tay, a formatlch capacity
of 18.7 Darcy Taet. For the PRrPOL2s of caiculabnicn, 1

q A esmmen rem d 3Ny o 1 fad a7
used an dJmﬁh;Gnman<kchl bors pressure ¢l 10 P.o.x

3 S ~
and have caleulated, Shen

e € E - PR - Y. N TS vy VE O a0 Sy
pressure agsuming tne woel: 18 Arairniing V(0 acres, and v
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K4 .
shows Lhe abandonmcnh p?cssuru vo o o P
Lhe Salne ca]c&ilatimn\ shovs af

cn 80 acre apacing
de frow this

¥1.
abandonmenh pfcssure of
o 166 Aacres

=)
- e one vell ©

effectively
o fipule:

s -
) " »'Just as
) arain just as cfficiently as Two wellS, gach ©

on where

)
. Q o, refer U0 i
s
S et o A Txhibib Lo, © wad preparsd o SNCV the oconomics
,‘,\,,/ ~ i . 1 1A 11 211 N 3 i T - 1 AS
of deweloplng phe JiiddL® 211180 ~Seuln Prairie figlds ©on
[ .
e Lhe basis of 20-acre spacing oy 1LEC-BCYE spacing. Using
et
e an 87.5 percenL working interest, T calcuWated the cconemlcs
""{" G hY 3 . ~
3f all the wellS nad been driliec and started prcducblnn
[ EEA <
. at the saie £ime . The pitimate racovery in ohe area wnich
2
. 1 have pLaken as v sample OF fapr The tobal area, nas an
- ploimadl rocavely of 10,900,000 warrels-. Cn @& well spacing
! ) 5o
of BC acress 4 wotal oo 13 wells could 02 darilied within
§ Lhe areds giLving an averany Gy ninats rocovery pe? well ol
= 4,200 oross revents Yo, LhE ATV Nt syeres! gnder £hess
‘ CLTC«TSEBACGS‘W yLd Bo 3?1U;5C91 Assulni i an sconomiC
] o - o
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REA v o
3(; aore shovws a

£ 51,225, per month,

S 1ife of 5 years, Aan
from this

r4
ue to the workin

ﬁhe‘total net reven
21 weuld be &147,000 .

T o : o -3nace o weil
When the cdét”of‘dcvelnpmenp, incl
ig total net

is subtracted fprom this
net loss of &6.8,000.

Using a similar

S on 160 acres, ;v shows thab 65 v

- 3 \
- within the area of these LWo pools, and that the nct
; - | profit for the well on 160 -acre spacing would be £70,000.
% \; ) ' , G These calculatibns are pased upcn a working
o ( interest inccme of 275 for gross parrels?

s
: A Yes, SiT-.
8 Do ycu nave any furthey comments with respect

- ro this exribit?

B A o, SiT¥- /
. E; v} ow, refer Lo Buniblt to. 97

P A Aapibit KOs o, if the Commissicner will lay pack
- the overlay, wias prapared Lo srov LI current cells wrich




in preen are either wells which have been plugged subsequent

Y

to producticon, or which were never completed within the

ol Bough "C" interval.
oy . . :
R ‘Again, on here we hive shown the current
RS : Commission recognized outline of the South Prairie and Kiddle
_i'?? o Allison pools.
. i e
; o] L Now, refer to the Roger Hanks Ne. 1 in the NE/L
y 3o 1
o~ ;géﬂ of 29. There are some wells which have been plugged
i

S M ‘ : north of that and between that and the producing wells

in the South Prairie, are there not?

A . Yes, sir, therz are. Thers are twc wells on
PN the scuth portion of Sections 20 and 21 which have been.
P )
i plugged frow the Bough YC", There are also three wells
i - : - ) . . . o
Lo which have been plugged from the Bough "C" in the NE/4

- - of 29 and the HVW/4 of 28.

9] Also one in the southeast of 20 and the southwest
I B 2 i<
_ of 21 that have been nlugged?
I
A Yes, sir.
N @ So north of that, you really have iwc wells which
rave been plugged, is that right?
A Cn EG-acrg spacing, there are twe locations
- botween Roger Hanks! well and tre ii/L of Sectien 29 and
the current wells which are vroducing in the South Prairie

-

=y
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C In ouvher words, that isLht ~osest -well in the
South Prairie ynat 18 ,roducing-to rhe Rogel Hanks 0. 17

R fnat’s right. "Thapwwouli oe the Lone star
Federal 1-B-

Nowv, the4purpoée of this exhibit 18 Lo show the
current offective spacing in both the yiddle Allison‘and
the Scuth Prairie rields- 1+ has veen said many times
chat if an oil field 18 1eft without spacing cules, that
3t will eventually revert Lo oconomlc spacing.

" pefore you ot LO that --

A (Interruptinﬁ Hot without sone unnecessary

Lo

waste oeing involved, howevef.

It

¢ ~ Wnab 15 thoe character of the well, ghe Regerl
Hanks UNo. 7 well in the northeas% of 297

i iy is a very ool vell.o 1% produces a rarge
volume of 0il and water from Bougs vev.

« Okay, &Y ancod:

A The overlay s ieh has 0o c e e Cora shows
16C-acre regulal suagcing © 21 ine S, el e guarlada
on the red :ircles_of £ wriderlying ek pews urab Lhe

addle allisen fintd, a8 per tho ot aatoen eies, 1O




G yiithout excepticn?

A Without sxcepbion. 1t also shows that & portion
of the South Prairie‘field on the east side has beel
voluntarily spaced on 160 acres.

G That is in 22 at:d 237
A in Sections 22 and 23, American'?etrafina and

Petcc. By"comparing the yellow squares on the overlay

with Lhie underlving red circles white denote ¢urrent

producefs in the South Prairie field, 1t also shows that at
the prééent time, the South Prairie field 18 effectively
producing on LEG-acre spacing with the'excegtion of the
sE/k of Section 17 wheré there are still twe wells. GOne
is phe J. 1. Otleil, the obher 1is the Huber Corporation.

G ire those good wells? 7

A One well ab the present time, the Otleil well
is producing 3 barrels per day.‘ The Huber well 18 préducing

apprdximately 2C parrels per day-

L 5S¢ ond ~f them has reached the cconomicC 1imits?
A One of thewm has roached the coonomnic 1imlits.

Therefore; it you disregard that onae well, both the South

and Lhe Jiadle Alliscn Prols are Now effectively

& That 1S Lo S&Y, in the South Prairie, Y4 only
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have one well which is actua!ly preducing the wox i on
the 160 acres?
A That 's right, sir, e
& With that exception in the S&/4 of Soetion 179

A Yes, sir.
¢

G Do vou have any further comments witli respect
tv this exhibit?

A No, sir.

)

G Do ycu know whether Itoger Hanks has contacted
the off-set owners with respgect to his application to see
whether thev have any objectinns?

A Yes, sir, he has written the of'f-set and interested
eperators within the area and asked fer their approval
or disapproval of his Applicatinn.

G what, resronse has hwe had fror those requests?

A He has had 11 cempanies respond supporting nis

Application for 18G-acre spacing.  These are: Mobil 0il

’

Corporation, City uorviee Cil Company, Atlantic Rienfield,

Midwest Uil Corroration, Coastsl States Gas Producing Company,

K. it, berriscon, Polec, Tom Bovd Uridlin: Company, FcCoy
and Stoephers, Chariae iy, iy and i, F, Feathersteone. He

) . . . e - . o 3o ; -
Nes LWo oparatoars in the arcns stow dissyneoval of suceh an

Aprtication, hese teiues Tone Stor ane solar 031 Company.
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Cne company which responded abstained fron making either

a supporting or disapprovai of the Applicatidn, and that

45 the D. M.Wﬂubey;Corporation.

G Do you have the letters?

A

A Yes, sir, & dc
G Wie would like
cf record.

nik. UTZ: Do ¥

TR, HINKLE: T

.

to file these letters as a matter

ou want Lo mark them as exhibits?

I SR
duu

e would 1ike +to cffer 1in evidence wxhibits 1

through 9.

LR, UTZ: With

~will be antered 1into the

witness.

out, objection, Exhibits 1 through 9
record of this case.
(Wheraupon, Applicant's
#xhibits 1 througn 9 were
sffered and admitted 1n

evidence.)
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can rely upon 1is depleted pressures in the wells which

i

20

have been completeﬁ within the last coup £ years showing
that the pressure at that point had declined from the

original.

Q Sc you interpret that as interference?
A Yes, siv, as ccmmunication within the reservoir,

and it would show interference, 1 believe, if the proper-

tests had been taken.

G Let's lock at one area .in which you suggested
communication or interference, Section 5, where you gave
initial pressure of something like 3015 in June of €1,

A Yes, sir.

G I believe, if I am correct, you show another
pressure of 2202 which is on a different well, was it‘hot?

N .

A Yes, sir, it was on a‘“different well.

A Some 73 vears later.

£

How much production frem Section 5 did‘you’have

4
in the interim frem '61 to '€87
A I don't have that --
L (Interrupting) Iy question is specifically: Vas

there enough production in Secticn to cause this amount of

drop in pressure?




S S 1 A 2
E ey
' ki .
t T
| £ : ‘ - \ - oy .
- ’ A T don't nave that total voiddape 8b piat well
vy , ]
immediately with me, siT.
fa’ Q@ 1 believe it vas yoeur testimony that you attributed
Do
- . : T somea of that pressure qecrcase bLO wells up in Sections 28
Lot and 29 and 20 and 217
. A Yes, Sir.
x L]
: Q How are You going tO substantiate that 1if you
S B s don't know how much production you had down here in gection 57
R ' ‘ . 7 %
SO § . .
- A 1 looked atb that and don't have the immediate
[ -
: preak-out of it, sir, put there wWas not eriough production,
P as 1 recall from my work, bo cause this tvpe of regional
i .
Lo pressure drop. e had something in the range, I pelieve, in
{ N ) -
» .
; January 1 of 169, in the votal area of the South Prairie
bon »
P Pool, & total voidage cf apprcximately 7,0005000 parrels
Eoea of oil and water. 1 don't recall the exact amount that
(53 ] 3 ‘ ' . ) ) 1 4
had been produced from that well 1n Yaction 5 but 1 do
= ' ! .
. recall that it was almost insignificant compared to the
L 3 L
C o T proguction taken from the gouth Prairie pool. It is my
E ) 2 N . 1 j- A - ) ,' i -
— calculatlichs that 1t would take a very targe volume ol
i1
: water to cause tris type of pressure drop.
L -
. e G You would 0ase trat opinion, then, on your calcu-
B - - ey v 23S 71 -1 . . ;
iations on Gxnibit 7 and ixhibit 67
A Gxnibit 7, SiT plus the knowledge of compressibilitv
foad R
V ;
F H
.
5
b
12 -
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of the oil and water and rock system which we were dealing

with.

Q You woﬁld héV§ to base tha£ﬂon your 35;Ldlégfreis
per pound drop, right?

A Yes, sir.

9] And it is vour recollection from your work sheets
that there was nct enough producticn in Sectjon 5 to cause

this pressure differential in this 7 vears?

3

i Yes, sir,

Q Would the same be true over in the area of
Section 36 that you mentioned?

A Yes,‘s'r,‘it wdﬁld be. 1 can get those total
voidaggg,ﬁoTKYéu, sir.

G - Accoraing tc your BExhibit No. 9 where you show
all the drii] hnoles, it 1is my understaﬁding that some of

those wells actually produced some oil from the Bough *COU

and were abandoned?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.
G Others scatierad in the pool were dry on completion?
A Yes, sir, fhatfs true. I have another exhibit

which might be of scime help to you, sir.
MR. HIRKLE: I would like to have this identified

as Kxhibit Ne. 10.
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, o -
4 7 .
t: i
ereay
" - _ : (thraupon} Applicant's )
’ . ' wxhibit ho. 1C was nmarked ’
o . for identifibatlon.)
t?éi. B ) o ) '-' . . ) i
' . THIS W TTNRSS Sxhibit Bo. 10 shows the cumulative
- oil production For vach well in the South Prairie;Fool as
ot of January 4o 1969,
:’1 _
SN .
L BY MR. UTZ:
s . -
S G These figures are in the tnousands?
: A Yes, 1n thousand barrels.
MR. HINKLE: This 1s tre figure sliown in red.
THi YITRESS 1t is the figure shown in red for
each welli o
.
G So setually the Roger Hanks well produced 28,000
d parrels;is that your interprétation?
¢ » A Mo, sir, that was the well in Spot npn of ‘chat
=1 R
section which would be 1-p, 1 pelieve, 1t shows ‘on my map
(=]
et here, the Cosden.well sir.
) )
- Q That shows as presently shandoned jn Unit A of
Fet] ‘
- Sectlcn_?g?
?-i
- A Yes, sir, thab sroduced 28,000 parrels.
! G wnat xind of capacity i5 the well 10 ynit HW?
- A tir. Hanks advises 1€ rhat 1Y ‘g over uOO~barrels
- of oil per day and cver 1000 warrels of water per day abt
e <
'y .
L g
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-this time.
GQ Can you state that the reasén for abandoning
the first well in Unit 49
A I would only assume that they found it uneconcnic

to continue production.
-Qf There was tco much water?
MR. HANKS: In the initial stages of the field,
the operatoré in here were ot using down-hole hydraulics.
The well floweg naturally and in some attempts they put
units on them and they were not able to keep up with the

water production, ang they run anywnere from 2 to 5 percent

0il and 90 to.95 percent water,

That's the Treascn for
abandoning it. This has been several years ago and the
modern technology and advances of down-hole hydraulics

and service equipment has improved to the extent where

you could get the fluig to the pumps. This ig a vast

imprcvement'?,d.it'is the reasen for Lhie actual existerice

of Middle Ailison. 71 has to drain fros. large Aven

QL

because of the Limited Capacity under an 8C-acre or even
a 160-acre tract to furnish enough fluid ta the well
for the well teo produce cemmercially,

Perhaps 1 can further illuminate

6]

ir

that with some production infornation freom the well its




taken in 1961, Beginning in . Cetober of that vear, 1t

Co - sroduced 12 varrels of 611 a month and 26143 barrvels of
» P

E
-
foag water. The next month it was 10 barvels of 0il and 257€
* - 4
B barrels of water. This, I think, is an obvious answer

S
N . to the question.
) o

: ¢ . (Discussicn held Lf?fthr record, }
l "‘} ~ ;;' ’
i - a Wiy , . '
; MR, UTZ: So vou coutdn't consider the north part
R e :
R O . .
) b of that quarter section as heing dry, then?
/ : mR. 1"?\1{5 Ko, sir, it hasn't been cl'x’«'y"i"ﬁ‘"ﬁﬁ'e pasty T
? It has nnt. HKeither has the NW/h of Section 28, You will

oY

s note there on the Section, there are two pius wells on
s the northwest of 28. Their condit tions basically are the

same as the Cosden in that they had 19 permeable feet in the

Do core, the core that MNr. Sipes explained vas from the Chambers

P and Kennedy hole, T velieve, in the soubthwest northwest cf
Aerey
Unit B of 8.
PR ]
res IR. UTZ: Those wells, were They "usiig Ueam-type
R pumps when they were abandoned?
L CBR. BERKS: To oy knowledpe, Mr. Usz, the Chambe
— haryele. The Lone Star well,
N 16,000, 1 do not o what means
o ,
of 1ift trey hod, I assume that they did not have iv. 3% .
- Fias been saveral vears Aainc, snd T s sure they proocably didn't.
.\./
terd




MR. HANKS: That's right, ves, sir. Along with

the water, you produce the oil.

. oo™ T 7 U MRL UTZ: And you are requesting here; RU-azera
: allowables?
: UiB. HANKS: Yes, sir.
; ,
o P KR. UTZ: Any other questions?

MR. COCTER: Just a ccuple. 1 am Paul Cooter.

<

X CROSS EXAMINATION

t=y

A xr o~ mwaAalardn r
(€3 ¥ e 12 vANANE Rkse o c
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L3 infeormation or have yvou made a study which would include

the Beougn field te tre south and the Allism 1d to tre

-

1

1

1d net state at this time that it

O
oy
o
>
2
o

.

2
>
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.
el

ts Y. . - - . < ne. o= 5 .
I : in fact iz ono field that dncludes both the fiddle Allison
ape

ks

T , :
: a MR. UTZ: Well, your testimeny is that your
. s : - -
e method OF producing down-hole pumps 18 causing these wells .
T o be ocmmerclal? '
. : . to o commerclaas ST .
: . 8 : - o .
: . ’ x " By 2 !
SR MR. HAHKS: Yes, sir. :
L7 s »51 i ; . . L L —
. P R, UTZ: And that enables you Lo produce a large _
oy [ , volune of water? B )

o
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and South Prairie and the Bough

A n
i1 ¥l

ks 3 I 3 a? .’2 T .
A sit, I would neot make shnpt st

e

-
way T understood it.

is the producing mechanism in bovh the South

£
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==
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)
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Prairie and the liddle Allison?

A It proved to wve fluid expansion ccmpletely, sir.
G - It is tne same?

A The same, ves, sir.

3 From ycur study, is there any difference in the

stage of depletion between the north end of the South
Prazirie field and the Middle Allison field?

YA As 1 pginﬁ cut in my testimony conéerning the
pressures, 1 dc not have recent pressUre’iﬁformation‘in
the north end of the South Prairie field and therefore,
I could not -- I can s;y onlv thgt on the basis of

capacity information whicn I have available, that it would

3,

be my statement at this time that /I hardly see where there

could be a substantial difference,

& - Is the production uniform in all the wells that
are now producing in the twe fiselds?

PR e mi. -
OTTIUU . 15172

T
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iryedto

there are some better wells and seme pocr wells,

/6 of the Sufl of

[

w

& The Lone Star well in the

I
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Section 20 do vou know liow that well was completed?
A No, sir, T do net know how the mechanism vas

completed, the mechanics of it .

G What I an asking is: Do you know whether or not

-
"3
S

Lene Star drilling that well, it was first comploted

AR A B I ST Tl
ry hole; it was Jri

r
1Ly

led aad it was dry and then

RS
-

they whip-stocked it over and encountered Bough "C" in 4

different spot?

nvest

e

A- No, sir, I dc not recall that. I gid not

gate that whip-sbdck. 

MR. COUTER: That's all.

MR. HINKLE: %e would like to offer Exhibit No.
and then I would iike t~ gsk Jr. Sires a questicn or two.

NE. UTZ:  Without objection, xhibit Ne. 10 will
be entered intc the record of this case.

(Whereapon, Applicant's

wxhibit Le. 10 was offered
and admitted in evidence. )

HEDIRECT WabiTnATion
BY BR. HIKKLE-:

G r. Sipes, fron your stuay of botl thess areas,
is there any qﬁestinn In your ming but that one well wiil

effectively and efficiently drain 1€0 acres or more?

A Ho auestion in Ay aind, sir,

i-

10
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G

Ts there any question in your mind but that the

No. 1 Hanks in the WE/L of 29 is producing from the same

formation as the wells which have been completed in the

A
G

A

Middle Allison Pool?

<
o
)]
0
®

They are one and
No question?

Yo gquesticn in my mind that they are in the sane

reservoir.

R, HINKLE: That's all.

NR. UTZ: A&re there any obier guestions?. - -Th

witness may be excused.

M.

Hanks

(Witness excused.)
VR. HINKLE: Ve would like to defer putting
on at this time.
KR. UTZ: This completes your case at, this time?
MR. HINKLE: This completes our case, yes, sir.
7: Do you hove sone axhibits, Mr. Cooter?
Eﬁ. CCOTER: Yes, sir, we do, and one wWitness.
WMR. UTZ: Have the exhibits oeen ﬁarked?
VR, COOTER: Ho, sir, I haven't marked them.

TRLOUTZ: would you mark them-av tris time, please?

(Uhereupon, Protestant's
Wyhibits hns. 1, 2 and 3 wvere
marked for identification.)
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MR, COOTER: Tay 1 wmake a brief statement first,

-

ir. bxaminer?
MR, UTZ: Yes, sir, you may proceed with your case.
MR, COCTER: I would like to state that Lone Star

Producing Conpany is herc tc oppose the Application -only

inscfar as the Application seeks to withdraw the north half

of the NVW/L of Scction 28 from the South Prairie field,

and the possible inclusion c¢f that &0 acres in the Middle

Allison ficld.

We haven't seen the Application; wFroﬁriﬁé'Dockét
Sheet we could not determine while the Applicant scught to
withdraw the NW/L from the South Prairie Field that-he
’also sought to include that acreage in the [liddle Allison
field. Tf he did, we opposé that part of his Application
also,

R, HIKKLE: 1 might be able to clafify that.

- D
“~

L

ety
o

1 h

We did not srecificaily reguest that the acreage

be included in the Liddle Allison,but includes 29 under the

~eneral rule: YAl acreage within cne mile would be included.”

iuded 29 in the 160-acre spacing and it would

-

OGO 1R

i

antonatically include all of Section 28,

FER. UTZ: Tnscfar as the Hule s concerned; not

neceassarily would we have Lo mat it in the pool. The
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- B

operating rule--

MR, HINKLE. (InLerruntlng) But under the rulesg

‘1t would effect everything within 3 mlle '

MR, UTZ: Yes,

: MR. COCTER: Before startiﬁg the examigéfion of
our first witness, T would:'like to poont out further that
the South Prarie-ig Boverned by pefmanent{field rules,

The Middle Allison at thisrtime is cbvered by temporary
rules. 1In ;ffect we would like o stay where We'are.

JOHN OCHSNER

called as a3 witness . having flrst been duly sworn was

e\amlned and testified ag follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COOTER:

Q Would you state your name for the record, please,

sir?
John Ochsner,
By whom are you employed?

Lone Star Producing Company,

District Engjneer,

A

Q

A

Q In what capacity, Mr, Ochsner?
\ ,

Q Are you a graduate}engineer?

) :

Yes, I am.
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< & Have youw yrovieusly tostifieo before the New lexico
P ’ : )
P 0il Conservaticn Commission ani ande your aualifications
s : a matter of record?
A Yes, T have.

. G- Lone Star Prcducing Cownany is the cwner, ig 4t
- ‘not, of the Federal Lease which covars among other lands,
i o o - g

the North half of the MNW/L of Section 289
il |
% A Yes, we are.
(X%

- @  And that same Federal Lease covers the SW/L of

Section 217
» A Yes, sir, it does.
N G That acreage is all at this time included in
. \ 2
i\...x/ e
- the South Prairie Pool?
? “ A~ That's correct.

o A ¢ . And the rules for that poel have heretofore

. provided for 80-acre units?
1] I’ )

! A That's correct,
Vesg

. G Has the pool been, developed on that basis of 8C-

. ‘ acre units?

A The field was initiallyv developed on ﬁhe basis of
" the &0-acre svacing.
- ' G et me ask you: Has Lone Star proeduced its
- 'ééréége which I‘have jﬁét mentioned, as welil as the SE/t of
-

Le )
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Sechicn 2C together with possible other land on the basis

A Yes.

G When was the well drilled in the north half of
the MW/L of Section 287 - -

A That -is the Lone Star Producing Company Federal

New lexico B=3 well, anid it was drilled in February of
1961.

Q

-t

ias it completed as a producery’
AT ~—Yesyﬂituwas;completed as a producing well flowing
frem the Bough "CY formation.

G when were the wells driiled to the north cf

‘that well in the Soutk half and Nerth half of the svifl, of

Section 217

A Lone Star drilled a total of 6 wells in the South
Prairie Cisco Pocl. The Fe&eral "R Lease had three wells
which included the B-1 whien was completed in January
of 1€, the B-2 in January of ‘61;‘and thé previously
mentioned Federai B-3 well which was compléted in February

of 161. The Federal New “loxico No.

®

l,aase or the Federal

~

Hew lexico Lease which includes the No. 1 and No. 2 wells
which is in the SE/L of Ssction 20 -- the io. 1 well was

drilled in November of 1960 and the o, 2 in June of 161,
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G How long did your Federal Ne. 3 well, which is-
the well in the K¥/L of Section 28, produce?
A This well prodﬁbed approximately 4 to 5 months

prier teo watering out. It was initially compieted flOWihg
ahd'produced only a short time before water éncroached

and caused thé well to cease:flowing.;.It was abl that tine
temporarily abandoned until HMarch of>1966 at which time

it was plugged.

G From your study of the wells in this field, what

is the vercentage of water production?

A . The presscnb percent of wWater preduction in the
South Prairie field is approximately 80 percent. The
field initially was a structural trap and produced virtually
water-free with an all water contact at an estimated
minus 5600. It preduced -- most wells produced with little
water above that Sub "C" and a water encrcachment from

';\~ s .

the south and southwest encroached into the field watering

it out. Tt at this time had encreoached throughout the

volumes of both oill and water are reduccd, apparently due
to pressure depletion.

Q Is your companvy's Ne. 3 well now plugged?
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A Yes, sit is.
Q’ Forrthe purpose of this Hearihg, did you prepare
a diagrammatic sketch of that Well No. 37
"MA,W],Xeﬁ?Wﬁe did.
Q Is that your'ﬁxhibit No., 17
A That is correct. This Exhibit shows our present

down-hole pipe in the well, and it shows that 13 and 3/8 was
set at 417 feet and cemented. We had 490 sacks and

circulated. 8 and 5/8 was set at 4333 feet and cemented

_with 1681 sacks and circulated. 5% inch casing is presently

in the well from 48C0 feet to 9758~feet with a short
open=-hole section of less than 500 feet that is not presently
cased. | N

Q When that well was plugged, was it plugged
considering the possibility of re-entering ié in the future?

A At the time we plugged the weil, it was planned
or anticipated that at éome future time wé might wish to
+e-enter the waell for either deepening or Bough "C", a
bfincipal for deépéning. So the well was left in condition
to be re-entered.

'Q  Has Lone Star made any plans at this time to

re-enter that well?

A Yes, we have.
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19 Have ¥ou made & Cost estimate of yvoupr eXpenseg
“a \ :
y to‘re-enter that wely9
; = A ch,“a“Cost‘estimate &as requestéd from our
? ; production‘sUperinténdent who eStimateqy the cost to re-
,‘@Vﬁf enter this weiy of $73,61¢. Since the Well is on the
“ ‘«";; o . .
i:;ﬁ ‘legse with the B-j well - 4, B-2 we11 __ Which jig
: ot

currently producing, existing Surface and storage'facilities

were anticipateq to be yseq.

G When wag LHat estimgp, repared?
A February R8th, 1969,
Q Have You filey With the U. 3. Geological Survey

an Application to re-enter that wepi»

A Yes, we have,
IRY fHaSthat‘;pplication been'approved?.
i Yes, i¢ has,
Q Is that what jg here farked 55 Exhipit oo
A Yes, thisz ;. QUI approveg Application to e-enter
the Subject well, |
G Do woy expect ty encounte any problens on
re~entering that well?
'A;' Wo?estimate 9T anticipgt, that»the Pe-entry will
be Simple ang €Xpect ng Preslems.,
G Fron vour fhovwledgs of the South Praipig Fielg
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the‘history of other wells in the field, can you give an - . -
estimate of the reéovery expected from this>re-entered vell?

A Je have caiculated‘the recoverable reserve to-be »
apbrokimately 90,000 barrels.

G I will direct vour attention to what has been
marked as Exhibit 3, and ask ybu to explain that exhibit
to the Examiner?

Iy Exhibit 3 is an economic analyéis of the proposed
re-entry of the Federal B-3 which shows that we expect
ﬁéwffém the 90,000 barreél production, renerate $13C,447.
in present net income, and when consideration is given
to salvage, to have éhtotal present net value from the well . ' s

of $148,000. which wouid provide us a return of approximately
$2.01  per dellar invested.

(Q Have vou computed the cost .estimate or pay-out
schedule based oﬁ projected income if you drilled a new

well rather than vour re-entry procedure?

9]

A Yes. Ve estirate that w re-eniiy would cost us
$1€60,00C. which would provide us a lcss on development of
approximately £12,00C.

& 8o it would nobt be economically feasible to

preocure this preduction unless you did have the old well

to re~enter?
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LR, CCCTER:  That concludes our testimony.

CWould tender WX 2 oand 3,
FR. UTZ: Vithout objection, Exhibits 1, 2-and 3

will be entered into the record. of

reupon, Preotestant's
bits Kos. 1, 2 & 3 were

d and admitted 1in

MR. UTZ: Any questions?

R HINKLE: I have a Tew questions.

b CROSS. EXAMIUATION

Lo BY MR. HINKLE: .

o & Mr. Ochsner, referring to vour Exhibit No. 3

1 :
o - -which purports toc be a vay~-cut schedule if veou re-enter the

e well on the nerth half of the KW/L of Section 22, does it not?

A That is correct.

1
5
‘A
i~
. Y
1
et
ot
[44]
o]
-
——
5
e (D
=1y
[
" a4
=7 =
o} bt
3 6]
o H
AV
w
&) |
! . .. | e
P EEE MM

b o Does this show the original investment of Lone .. .
:‘\. - = B e : 7 ’ . ’
S s Star on the drilling of this well?
‘;@j ‘
: - A This includes onlv the reg-entry cost,
i :
i . . . e .
i ¢ It dees not include she criginal cost of the well?
T S A o, 1t does nint,
|
b
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SRS R G Uow, if vou should re-enter this well, and
s‘. : R "k R
[ E —— - . . 1 1 ] bl 4. g
S Reger Hanks saw fit to ge abead and drill anether well on
- P ;
B 5 5 . b 1
. : .

3 . . - . 1 T s o~ - - b >
the other 80 which is in the N/ of Section 28, would it
S 1ot cause Roger Hanks an ecénoemic loss there based upon

1

the recovery which has been prevalent in the Senth Pr

B - Pool? 7 .

. ' A If a new well, grass-roots well were drilled,

< —_— - . ‘
. 1 would say, yes, that is what we have shown.
7 .'-._w/‘

& In other words, it wouldnts pay ocut?

") But if you produced Just one well, as far as the

1

0y

1€0 acres is concerned, it would show

-

- " g
i
-
™~
G So this is really net o true nicture of the T

P <
Co economics of that well, is that Tight? B : .
E £ It dis a true picture of the future economics. ,
T ' N de did not consider anv wast expenses. '

rofit, is that !

., : right?

A Volumetric:lly frow your rrojectien there, it

e would in the reserve. Ve do not Foel o 71 mean, we have
b production established ir us Lo the norih whiech has bear

)
&
D
it
P

scuth of us. We den't think that the sracing

-
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G 4, would glve Vou an advantage, uoukd it not!

o \ Lo ot
A Yiell, we woeuld suflfer sone DY naving an additionat

cree, Lhen, sssentially with the eccnomics
L) -

£
>
O
&
f

that has been rresented Hv Roger Hanks, do vou notb, of

—g--Yeou-nave alsc heard the testimeny of Iir. Sipes
here, with respect LC ixhibit to. 9 and the 5ﬁ5riéy>G£ichw
shows 1in effect tﬁat 311 of the Sauth Prairie Pool is

now being produced with the exception of-one on 1€C acres.
You ﬁcard his testimony? 7

s, 1 heard his testimony.

& De you agree trat one well is now effectively

s e G o
and efficiently dralnibig as much as 160 acres:

1 agree thav one woll is draining 1éQ acres.

G - Reoth the Youty Prairie and Hiddle Alliscon?

v . . o Aans
s, HAUKS: John, 1S5 ab normal procecure for a
LR e PSR & Il LA E

. - . B o
1 y - [ T 1 PR AT =3 a T o S T0 - E0ANE
company to cub off casing 1 & Joll that Lrngy £

i £ o T aeanol and ~amnlote?
to go vack and possiLY re-enter and deepen and re-complete’

t

! i el an Qi T R N e A4 X Cainico
w You sro shoviiing an AWF L h., aulnold 2od ficid
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expenditure and dig TOW say i was &?3,000.?
A A Yés.
Q Dees thay ihélude‘hyafahljc installatign?,
A Yes, it doesy g {nél&déé“$24,006. for hydraulic
A iﬁstallation:
& i1 You explain te mo vhat vey Meant by>”simple
Pe-éntry of thig holero a |
A Yes, By "simplg,“ We megn that we dontg €Xpect
any problems on ré-entry.

Q You donty SUSvEcy thyt that asing hgs POssibly-
0xidigeqd?

A I am Sure that»there has been Scine oxidization.
There ig in g producing well,

REDIRECT

2RI AT Oy
BY I"TH’ f‘f,GnaEi{ .

of the Wwells both in What

v 18 thers e in’tkawétages of
etween t}e wells?

7

U

is.,\thhink this jig Peinteg out by
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. the production in the nerth end of the South Prairie where
appapenp}y the pressure is cons%ﬁ;ggb}ﬁ more»depleted.
= ‘ >There are no measurements but vroduction volumes are 500
o barreis or less, and I think scme are below 100, which were
vy ) . . ’
,;u; }j:f o . previously good wells, so this would indicate pressure
* ’ié f} depletion on the north end which is limited by a pinch-
e N out loss of the Section. The south end where water origin~‘
3 , 3 ally encrcached has maintained a highg} pressure aue to
i B ‘this encroachment.
) MR. COCTER: Thank vou.
— EECROSS BEXAMINATICH
- ' BY ME. UTZ:
; - Q Mr. Ochsner, what prqmpted you toc re-enter this well?
f ) A To do that, -I would have té’give you a little
i :
gfj history. Like I say, the South Prairie field was initially
T above the.water—oii centact and produced oil with practically
N ﬁo.waﬁer; e consider what is now being developed as the
g_” | aquifer and that we had z water drive Trom the stuth.
:i Based on production in the Beughk field which we examined
;- at this time, Bough Field;bein; a sjmilar;typs situation,
- . when they dnstalled boam~type pumps which did not move
- a large volumé cf fluid and at & percent waver cut, they
;: » were just nct econbmipa?. So wa obsefved that they produced
o~
e
. B}
e
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their woilg after they Watered oy for 4 Short berioqd

2 : ,

[ ¢f time N a bean pPunmp and then abandoned them, So for

A this regsep erdidnte tpiny that we coyrg Justiry

i : , _
Pulting the B-3 on 4 Punp, Tt wasn't ungiy recent develop-

- , )

—_—y
3
@
=
ot
@]

== I think ijy, Hanks Pointed oyt that the kobes ~_

—
EU

vie installed kobeg on our wWelils ... one well op twe of our

Wells -. the B.3 was nevep €Quipped With 3 Pump. By Moving

73

large Volunmesg at high water Cuts, then it becomes
& ’ & 3 °

- €conomicg) toproduce these wélié. Sé as Wé Watereg out,
e Ve abandoneq these wells . the well 5ip Sectioh.Zl, ou;
M} o B-1 was deepene to the Devenigy after it had watered oyt
O aﬁd subsequently rlugeed becauée of that, 4t thig time
e We werpre jusﬁ not sware of the Ffact thaﬁ the aquifer would‘
. i Elive Up oil {ip Percentageg of approximately 20 pé}cent.

" o G Does thig C5limgte gp £xhibig 3 include 5altg

- Yater disposg] ?

.: : A e have 4 salt watsp disross] well ipn Cosden,

the well in the 4 Unit or éectidn 20 -- 29, e Fe-entepreg
;i this we1] and deepeneg it to test 4 Notoka zone and plug
_ it back and t;sted the 3gun Andreg and nade ¢ & disposyl
o L : well, 71 is CUrrent]y QUL dispnsy) Well in the fielq,
- G Vhat jg tie statys of the Chambepg And Kennegqy
- well immodiate]y £ the SOULh of yay9
~
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- ) A In Sez2ticn 287 i ‘ -

- I A It is plugged and abandoned, I believe.

@ Do you have any idea cf whather they have any

intention of re-entering that well or not?

A I believe this is a lease presently held by

:
Mr. Hanks.
4 . v : . .
- MR. HAKKS: That's correct.
P - HRUTZ: Do you have any dintention of re-entering?
: ER. HANKS: To.
o
P BY MR. UTZ:
1, [ et
L
ST -l 1L would surmise, then, that the reason vou don't
B ) :
Doy R o L B
; ' favor 160-acre spacing is that ycu don't want to share anyv
Lope ' ‘ ) :
b production in the south half of this guarter section?
S b A Gur reason are -- I guess that would be a pretty
b . L . )
geod summation -- we desirse a re-entry also.rather than a
P : /
b e grass-root. A whole well is alwavs better than a half.
ok ‘ We have been on &C-gcro pacing for scie time, and basec
tw . o . LI
0noecononics, we prefer Lo suay oon iy,
L -
. : G You anticirnate tio 1nitinl vear's nreduction will
ne 32,000 barrelsy
¢ — Voo A .
A L2y DI,
G Which wooli ne o ouois taze oron 3000 barrels por
g
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exact figures, but they arc bolnh producing ciost Hs 2000

53
v/{/
“month or 3¢ barrels per day roughly?
£ foe ) ~
A Yes, sir. This is based -- our wells in Section

21 is preducing appreximately 2000 -- I can giva you those

» ~

barrels a menth.

3

L I amn just trying to establish whether half 1€0-acre
allowable will be endugh allowable for your 8C-acre tracti
I believe it would, woeuldn't it?

A I velieve it would be #erv c

MR. UTZ: Any other questicns? The witness may

he excused.

the(stand.

befeore leaving? By uvh

»14_
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is withdrawn frem the Scuth Prairic field, that by the
terms of the temporary rules, of course, the Kiddle Allison'
would cover production within one wmile, T also reviewed
rather hastily'the field roles for the South Prairie {ield

and it includes within :one mile. 5S¢ we weould ve excluded

N
y T

involuntariiy from both

R - R S - N A
unilils and coverad DYy LwWo Il2.4

rules and woul:d at that time. T think, have te vell %
b > o
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"to the South Pprgirie. In those TS Lance s

5L
. s
help as bo what Lo do.
YR, OUTZ. Er. Goclet, 1 othink I can probably

exy ain that. T this 15 nov withdrawn frowm the South

Prairie, it-will remain in the South Prairie and be under

- the South Prairie rules.

MR. COCTER: Yes, sir.

sit. UTZ: Even/if 41l of Section 28 weuld be in
the Middle Allison.

ERQJCGOTER:> Yes, sir, only if wé were excluded
from the NW/L of Section 29 without including it in any
field.

S MR. UTZ: If you were near ghiat pool, yes.

Nearer the liiddle Allison, in other words, than ycu were

b

prlies to-which ever pool ycu are closest to. Does that

a9
NS

ME. CCOTER: Yes, s

oty

HOCEL C. MALKS

ras

called as a witness, having been irst dulv sworn, va
examined and testified as follows:

DIRACT pakinils

BY M. HIUKI
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i i ¥ A Yes, sir.
Rk G The irvlicant in this case? ‘
f;E%, ' ' iy That 1s correct.
_» L s
; & Would vou like Lo make a statement for the record?
o LE ' ) A Yes, sir, I would. The well in the southeast
* B .
o
L S 5 ' -\ H 3 o T -
MU b and northeast of 2¢ is the Hoger -C. Hanks Lone Star Federal.
v z 3 . ’
ol L That is a faru-cut from Lene Star Federal and Psuley
; RN , Petrolewn. = I purchased the south halfl of the LW/L and
e g
PO L the west half of the HBE/4 of Secticn 28 at the recent K.G.S.
R
R -
£ sale on March ist of 1962: After I completed the Lone 3
i #3 :
5.‘ [ < . 3 ‘
B -4 Star Federal well, I wrote Lohe Star and asked them to
3 5 ﬁ{”ﬁ join in the drilling of a jolnt well in the northwest of
i @ S . : :
’ ‘ 28, voluntarily communitizing the two 8C-acre tracts,
R :
i r-‘ ) : ’ 1 . ) 5 a7} H 3 3 34
L T even there were already two wells drilled end abandcned'on -
k) that quarter. This gdes inte a discussion of the most
bre
efficient way to oroduce hydraulics. It has oeen nmy
n‘x- i "
g g experience in this area that casing tile-ins or casing
Lo : “hows which it wovld necessitate in this case, are not
L)
e successful, There has been coxidization of the casing over
W - this pericd ¢f scae 23 or 3 vears that it has been plugged
P and the previous 5 vears that It was sitting there with
P ,
tes ’ 5 - -
water in it. Tre oxidizziion occurs and the scale will
[
. flake off this pipe and it is picked up Ly the hrdraulic
L
1R
-
- b
3 ~
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~takeS a
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and 1t immediatclv rypins Whe LT « These fiﬂéd—CaS.ﬂF
o i e A o

pump
SUMpP S that we run, N craer Lo sel thie mascinad amount of
X 3 - b [ &)

is available, it

1ift from yhe resorvoir where bnC fluid
fixafvcasing'pump thre the pUmp‘is sitting on &
packer.v‘The fluid 18 drawn 1in from the rormablion. The
pipe will flake and it 18 pi?ked qp‘by the pump andiruins

them.

the casing has 1

period of time.

. A simple:re—eﬁﬁry as Mr. O
casing tie—back-in job 1s not simfle. Your are 1ucky.
wpere that pipe has veen cut of £, you've got»to £0 back
in there and mill over the oV of thal pipe and then seb
a casing OOV right down over i1 and sqQueeze . 1t 18 nob

g simple job.
Jr. Ochsner axpla

had sel asids a ©¢
the re-entry
for a hydraulic installation £113
prope’r f£luids do¥

0oLl

53,0005
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g+ I i avcund S5800. tlow, this is

]
v.

the tank battery triplex,free-water lnock out,engl

dirt Work ——-this is ouly for the surface installation.

-

I+ has nothing whatsocver to dc with the drilling, the

casing or egulpment in any way with the oxception of the

down-hcle pump. It includes three 5o0-barrel tanks, a

750 power oil tank and 665 sarrels of oll.
liow, to touch very sinﬁl
disposaly if veu will nciice in the northeast of 29,
the Cosden hcle, which in my farm-ocut agrecment with
Lone Star, they are to retain the dispoéal rights in the
San Andres. That disposal well is taking approximately
£0 barrels an héur with 220C pounds ol pressure. This
is an extremely high disposal cost per barrel.
T investigated very closcly the area up there

when I drilled my Lone Star Federai to use the San Andres

o]

for disposal, and 1 have since constructed 17 miles of line

over to the SculLhwest soubthwest of Section 25 wrhere 1 am
pgcing into the Deveonian in my Jorn Galt disposal vell.

(0P 1

W7o arc presentiy putting out lJ,UOG‘barrels a day in this

; : 70y ~ s . 3
M oa vacuul. ihe ¢osy 1N LAy




b

s 4

1
'

: ;,.:‘:?S &4

I
¢cr
[
plo
0
ol
Q
et
)

’ . L awi1Y 4 3oin
T mvemean i to Lone Star that we drill a gjoin

_ e | )
e 1 F . A- VB4 5
77 ‘ i SO IRV : 1L Y _
B / L the LW of the W& of 28, and if .
-t . . . N - . Y T ".l“ ’\f ? 8 ‘ e
e 3 3 y i v 1wiT1l o~ deint best In btne Ka,nh O 28y |
TR that is productive, ariai & J&a8 ¢
N . » > ey . B

o
B+
T
()
6}
¢t
<
)
@
o
Q.S
ot
O
lpd
[¢]
Py
o
s
vt
[¢]
-~
ct
e
[
1
-
[as)

SO W
-3

e ws;‘;r;-’*:& i

O
3
®
=
2
[
—
™
(o5
®
O
iy
-
~
Do 7
[ t
o
o
e
o
-
ot
et
<o
o
)
[
(@}
¢t
]
<
[
joN
+4
Qo
)
o)

PG g
&b
[
=
b y
o)
L1
[$)
J¥]
*

S e o
[ty

- < i : 173 i 6o i
s avs fwo uwalls presently pulling ny Lone
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in the‘NW Sy of 2&. Anocotiher well in that corner would
- b ]

o v the event Section 28 becomes subject to 1CG-
. R z =V b4 y ,

: U willine bo work oub some communltilzation
acre sracing, are ycu villing bo Ve

. - . - oot . - et bl - 7o s 4+ 4 ¢ ‘.Q‘;i?
) vtk the drilling of these wells you rentioned
bt the dling ,
-
N ] : : ran, Lhough we have
L ! T g Iy RaTehAs B gy VOGN GVell b{n)al}_l; e <
: A T think they will maxe mone; ; |
oy
. 3 T A 1 = Im T t 3
- A ey ~ g Pothidink in craer Ly
Lo 1ril) & hole for the Jrass-rooys. - thi
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w vel s plhe ol jr 45 treo only way you are
‘ effectively rroduce the i, 1b o 3 ‘
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A (Interruptinr)

A Thefe was no <
run. I ran 2 5% all the
¢ How about over
well there that igs owned

or not that was a re-ent

ey I ATTTR ATTOR g
BHONN S AL THATICH

{n tre SW/L of Section 32, Cabot
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sines in it. The casing was never

way.

5
|4

in the SW/L of BSection a3, the

s BL.T.A., 4O You know whether
b} R

<

e

ry

I No, that Trice vell was only drilled at 200 feet.

That was a grass—root‘tést. In the MW, SW of 33, that

was a very shallow cne .
the same location and ca

1,

The Neorthcutt

pB.T.i. came in ab approximately

r

W

ried 1t on.

bt
(W]

L]
"

11l in the NV, of Section 5

was a re-cniry and it was iater abandoned necause the

- L Y

casing ccllapsed.

1

. Hanks:— Do you KnoW

wunether or not tre oxidigzation Lo which you referred which

cecurred in these casings of trhese wal

Il !
L

b=t

s is caused bY the

rom the Bough noe?
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g A Iy exverience in dispesing of this water is that

it is very cerrosive with iron sulfides. hat appears,tb
ci'i’ ’ — R e - e+ e e -
””“WW“_“V?'W ST T Tpe S- the water oawﬂlﬁc are baffling-- they a ar Lo be

nil but vet we have 13,000 feet of ircon sulfides. e e e e R —

.'\.
N w
o 8

G In these instances where you have high production

B

through these punps or through these facilities, sven then

————-—
Ry

vou encounter problems and have to go back in and it is

)

m
R e ¥ e e

34 , expensive?

Ve R

RSt S

A It is expensive. There is no guestion about it.

5
S i . MR. COCTER: That's all. Thank you, sir.
té MR. UTZ: Further cuesticns? You may be excused.

(Witrness excused.)

MR. CEORGE: I am Clem Geeorge. T anm a consulting

[

e

geologist from ifidland, Texas, and I represent Mr. I, R.

Morrison. It was at my geological work and insistence that

)
H

Mr. Vorrison bacame interested in th

[N

s particular area,

and he has drilled.four producing wells, and we are currently

3
i

‘T T A W

drilling -another well in the area.
We wish Lo concur 100 yercent with Mr. Hoger

Hanks' Application here teodav. Ve feel that the South

-

e .

Prairie Field and the .Tidd

= one and the same wvil-reservoeir.  There isn't any guestion
about it geologically. I am faniliar with it. T have

k
4

k
n

L




! watched all four wells of Iir. Lorrison's, and I have made
-
Cs ”WW""W““NW“”"“é“fétﬁef‘extensivefsbuay,n?,the area. Obviously, 1
. o ’
ROEE o recommended that he drill in the area. We actually have
SN ' ‘ ' :
. i! a well on the gonth half of Spchion 28 which has just T
+ e - ) e
FRRUET R recently been completea probably about 30 days ago. We :
oWt .
R e have one undeveloped 1¢U-acre tract which would be the
R et . SE/L of Section 28, and we are planning Lo drill that
: . L e : ‘ ’
e i : . " o . !
T very shortly. e fFeel that one well on 1EG-acre spacing
) P auequately and offoctively drains the acreage, and if
£ e
; someone was permitted to driil on 8U-acre spacing in
¢ e ; .
Lo this Section, it would be detrimental.
: i e
Sy oy Ve, therafore, 100 percent agree with tnis
: L ,
; Application. Thank vou. ..
’ . 1MR. UTZ: Any other statements? Do you have a
] ; . statement, r. Gocter:
r?'; . ~
) ui . CCOTER:  liothing further.
1-! : .
1 v ML UTZ: Do you nave anything further?
T ' k. HINKLE: ho.
s N B
M. UTZ: The case Wwill be taken under advisement.
.
e {Whereunon, the Hearing vas conciuded at )
s
~
approximateiy LG5 ALEL)
R
i
o
B 9]
o
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‘l. - STATE

ATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} SS.
COUNTY OF SANTA FB )

1, RICHARD L. YL, Court Reporter, do hereby certify
that the feoregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing
before the liew Mexico Cil Conservation Commission was
reported by me, and the same is a true and correct reccrd
of the said proceedings, to the best of.:my knowledge,

skill and avility.

My Commission expires April 8, 1671

{ do herohy eartify that -
) ) A 0D LG tanprd oY TP -

. . .. - E4
: . : R R LCCaY, |
) T TN s ~t .
e 4 B A R Y O
£

J : TSI N rx \
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() - COURT REPORTER

Loungning i




BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OI7, CONSERVATTION COMMISSION
, _Santa Fe, New. Mexico -

avaNe

July’ 9, 1969
'EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

The application of Roger C. Hanks

for pool redelineation, Roosevelt

Case No. 4160
County, New Mexico,

-———-...--.-———-...——-———-

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARTNG
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‘R. NUTTER: The hearing will come t¢

order, please. The first case this morning will

e - = == [ S S

ve CHSE Wumver &160.

MR. HATCH: Case 4160,-app1icat{on ot
Roger C. Hanks for pool redelineation, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico.

¥e have received a reguest {rom the
applicant in this case that it be continued and
re-advertised for July the 23r4. o

~ MR. HINKLE: We would like to dismiss

that case -- Clarence Hinkle appearing on behalf
of Roger Hanks. We have filed anothér application
to take the place of this, and we'd like to have
this Cése dismissed without prejudice.

MR. NUTTER: #Mr. Hinkle, the other
application, is that the one that --

MR. HINKLE: I talked bo you over the
phone about it.

MR. NUTTER: I believe I ' liab was
advertised in this same crse number.

MR. HATH: Advertised in thls saiie case
number,

MR, HINKLE: We can do it elther way.




MR. NUTTER: So this case will be

made for 4160, with an- amended description.

MR. HINKLE: That's all right, it
doesn't make any difference.

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 4160 will be
continued to the examiner hearing at this same
place on --

MR. HATCH: ~July the 23rd.

. NUTTER: =-- July the 23rd+———

MR
 MR. HATCH: It has been re-advertised.

MR. NUTTER: And has been re-advertised.
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‘County of McKinley, State of New Mexico, do hereby

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 3
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

T, JERRY MARTINEZ, Notary Public in and for the

certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Coﬁmissioh.was reported by me and that the same is a
true and correct record of the said proceedings, to

the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

My Commissinon Expires:

January 24 1970.

1 €0 horcby eartify thas the foregoing le

& cazplete reoccrd of t#s pwooeodig,s i
Fha Erininsr hearing lo."nlfﬁifz
nea ¥ oa... ——— h!‘ﬂtu

8 lhiux;6£lcmunrwunqncq;;::;2r'

S T TR T e L e T e,
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GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGO
CHAIRMAN

015 CONSERVATION COMMISSION ,
LAND COMMISOIONER

STATE OF NEW MEXICO : ALEX J. ARMILIO

MEMBER
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
- ; STATE GEOLOGISY
87501 A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY . DIRECTOR

August 4, 1969 |

. , Re: Case No. 4160
: Mr., Clarence Hinkle " Order.No. R-3806
St -~ Hinkle, Bondurant & Christy L
RS '~ Attorneys at Law Applicant:
o Post Office Box 10 Roger C. Hanks

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 ‘

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commisgs—
sion order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A et 5.

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:
"Hobbs QCC X

Artesia OCC
Aztec 0OCC

Othér Mr. Paul Cooter
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BEFORE THE OIL COMSERVATION COMMISS8ION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: " e

CASE No. 4180
Order No. R-3806

NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF ROGER C, HANKS
FOR POOL REDELINEATION, RCOSEVELT
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

gxqug_gggyxséIONz

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 23,7 1969,
at Santa Pe, New Maxico, beforae Examiner Elvis A, Utz,

ROW, on this__ lst day of _Auqust , 1969, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, ’

FINDS:

ti) That due public notice having been given as required hy
law, the Commission haes jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
mattexr therxreof.

(2) That the applicant, Roger C. Hanks, seeks the deletion
of the NW/4 and NE/4 of Sections 28 and 29, respectively, from

~ _ii- the South Prairjie-Cisco Pcol and the extension of the Middle
{'Alligon~Penneylvanian Pool to inciude aii of Bection 23, the

SP/A of Section 30, and the N/2 of Section 32, all in Township 8
south, Range 36 East, NMPM, Roosevelt County, New Mesxico,

(3} That the NE/4 of said Section 29 ghould be deleted
from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool.

(4) That the NW/4 of said Section 28 should not be delated
from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool.




-2
CASE No., 4160
Qrdgr No. R=3806

. (5) That the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool should be
axtended to include all of said Section 29, the SE/4 of said
Section 30, and the N/2 of said Section 32,

(6) That the deletion and extensions as described in Find~
ings (3) and {5) above will not violate correlative rights nor
cause waste.

I'd

IT IS FO ORDERED 3

| (1} That the horizontal limits of the South Prairie-Cisco
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, are hereby contracted by the
deletion therefrom of the following-described area:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: NE/4

(2) That the horigzontal limits of the Middle Allison-
Pennsylvanian Pool, lLea and Roovusavelt Counties, New Mexico, are
hereby extended to include therein the following-described areas

ROOSBEVELT COUNTY, NEW MBXICO
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: All :
Section 30: £RB/4

o cmbe & e B L ay Jr
oTCvilOll J<i N/ £

(3) That the location of any well which, by virtue of this
extension, is presently drilling to or completed in the Middle
Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool or in the Bough "C" zone of the
Pennsylvanian formation within one mile thereof is hereby approveds
that the operator of any such well having an unorthodox location

shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Commission in writing

of the name and location of the well on or before August 15, 1969,

(4) That, pursuant vo Section 65-3-14.5, NMSBA 1953, con-
tained in Chapter 271, Lawg of 1969, any well which, by virtue
of this extension, is subject to the Middls Allison-Pennsylvanian
Pool rules providing for l60-acre spacing or proration units, shall
have 60 days from the effective date of this order in which to
file new Forms C-102 dedicating 160 acres to said well or to
obtain a non-standard unit approved by the Commiesion. Pending
such compliance, the well shall receive a maximum allowable in
the game proportion to a standard allowable for the pool that the

Ly
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-3— .
CASE No. 4160 ' : )
| Ordexr No., R-3806
‘ 4
| i ‘ » _
acreage dedicated to the well bears to a standard unit for the
- pool. Failure to file Forms C-102Z dedicating a standard unit te
the well or to obtain a non~standard unit approved by the Commis-
- sion within said 60-day psricd shall subiect the well to cancel-
lation of allowable. ‘
R (5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
»~§ ) entry of such furthexr oi:ders as the Commission may deem neces-
B sary. g
¥, DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
B . designhated. : e
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
;;; . - - OIL CONPERVATION COMMISSION

mber Secretary

ear/
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Docket No. 21-69

DOCKET EXAMINER<HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 23, 1969

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A, Utz, Examiner, or
Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 4160: {Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Roger C. Hanks for pool redelineation,
Rocsevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
StYIed-caﬁée, seeks the redelineation of certain pool
boundaries ‘to include the deletion of the NW/4 and NE/4

of Sections 28 and 29, respectiveéely, from the South
Prairie-Cisco Pool and the extension of the Middle Allison-
Pennsylvanian Pool to include all of Section 29, the SE/4
"of Section 30, the N/2 of Section 32, 3nd theé NA—of-
~SerTfionm—3%; all in Township 8 South, Range 36 East,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. ‘

CASE 4172: (This case will be continued to August 6, 1969)

Application of Pennzoil United, Inc. for special pool

rules, Lea County,'New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules

for the East Lovington-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre ocil proration units.

CASE 4173: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for special pool
rules and pool extension, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation o0f special
pool rules for the Hobbs-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre oil proration units.
AppLiéant further requests that said pool be extended to

include the following-described acreage:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST
Section 28: SW/4

Section 29: §8/2

Section 32: All

Section 33: W/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH; RANGE 38 EAST
Section 4: "NW/4
Section 5: N/2




- Examiner Hearing - July 23, 1969
-2~ ‘ _ Docket No. 2169

, CASE 4174: " application of Amerada Hess corporation for @ dual comple-

: tion, Lea county, Ne¥W Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

; styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion

_ : (conventional) of its Amerada petroleum Corporationisféﬁe
i np" Well No. 5. located in the NE/4 WE/4 of gection 32.
mownship 18 south, rRange 38 East, Lea county., New Mexico,
to produce oil from the Hobbs—BlinebryiandfHobbs—Drinkard

pools through parallel strings of rubing.
‘( E

paa e

CASE 4175: Application'of International Minerals & Chemical corporation
B for the amendment of order No. R—lll—A/'Eddy county, Ne¥w

: : Mexico. Applicant, in the_ahove—styled'cause, seeks the

‘ amendment of oxder No. R-111-A to includeithe following-

described lands in the potash-0il Area defined by said oxder:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
Section 8: 5/2 & S/2 NW/4
gection 93 '§/2 sW/4, NW/4 sW/4. s/2 SE/4
gection 103 SE/4
gections 11 thru 15 All
csections 24 and 25: All
gection 263 E/2 :

POWNSHIP 23 o1, RANGE 31 EAST

SOLTE,

Section 7: /2 Na/4, s/2 NE/4.

, gsection 18: All

GASE 4176 in the méttér'of*rné‘hearing called by the 0il conservation
‘Conmission on its own motion to consiaér*eXcepting_ﬁrom the

provisions of Oxder No,'R—3221, as amended, certain wells in

Bady Couﬁty, New MexicoO. The Commission will consider

excepting all wells producing from the corral Canyon—Delaware

pool, Eddy County. New MexicoO. from the provisions of Order
(3) of Gommission Order No. R-3221, as amended, which Pro”
hibits the disposal of water produced in conjunction with

. the production of oil or gas: or both, on the surface of the
ground in Lea, BA4dY , Chaves and Roosevelt counties, New

Mexico.

CASE 4177: Application of Roger C-. ganks for special pool’rulgs,
Roosevelt county, New Mexico. Applicant,‘in the above-
gtyled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules
for the West Milnesand-?ennsylvanian Pool, Roosevelt county,

New Mexico, including @ provision for l60-acre spacing and

proratidn units and the assignment of 80-acre allowables.




P Examiner Hearing -~ July 23, 1969 : Docket No. 21~69
! _ ’ -3-

CASE 4178: Application of Aztec 0il & Gas Company for two non-standard
gas proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks the rededication of certain
acreage and thé establishment of the following non-standard
gas proration units in Township 29 North, Range 9 West,
Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico:

A 146.27-acre non-standard unit comprising the SW/4 of

i Section 30 and the N/2 NW/4 of Section 31, to be dedicated
- to its Cain Well No. 16, located in Unit N of said Section
30 if said well is recompleted in the Pictured Cliffs forma-
! S tion or to a new well which may be drilled on the same loca-

B d A o
Ll e T e

A l47,61-acre npn;standard unit comprising the S/2 NW/4 and
the SW/4 of Section 31 to be dedicated to its Cain Well No.
4, located in ‘Unit N Gf said Section 31.
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Mobil Oil Corporation

New Mexico 0il Cbnservation Cormission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501

~ ", Att: Mr. A. L. Porter

Gentlemen:

~RE=DEPINE-THE-SOUTH. PRALRIE-CISCO POOL
‘AND THE MIDDLE ALLISON-PENNSYLVANIAN

w
XD
x=
: <X
. N p.0. BOX 633
> . MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
July*18, 1@,
15
oF & P

, fjléé}J /Z;}?;‘p:
V ’ E

APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS TC-

POOL, RCOSEVELE COUNTY, SO AS TO DELETE
~ROH TR 3OUTL ~nATRIE-SICCS TSCL Tuo
Nw/4 SECTICX. 28, Ne/4 SECTION 19, T-3-5,
R-36-E AND TO ADD AULL O¥ SECTICN 29,
SE/L SECTION 30, N/2 SECTION 32, T-3-5,

_R-36-E TO THE MiIDDLE ALLISON-PENNSYLVANIAN

POOL

Roger C. Hanks has informed Mobil cil Corporatiou that the New Mexico 03l Conseyr -

vation Commission has set the hearing
July 9, 1989, for July 23, 1969. Mr.

on Case 4160, originally acheduled for
Hanks evplaired that the purpose of this i
pearing is to request that the NE/4 of Section 29 and the Nu/&4 of Section 28 be
deleted from the gouth Prairie-Cisco Pool and added to the Middle Allison-Pennsyl-
vanian Pocl. Also requected is -that the valance of Section 29, the SE/% of Section
30 and the N/2 of Section 32 be included in the Middle Allison—?ennsylvanian Pool,
said acreage not presently being spaced in either field. A1l the foregoing acredas
is in T-8-S, R-36-E, Roosevelt Ceunty, New Mexico. The acreage that would be placed
i{n the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool shouid be subject tc the temporaty special

pool rules heretofore adopted for szid pocl providing'for 160-acre spacing and 80~

acre allowables.

Mr. Hanks further stated that evidence
clusivelyushowﬁtth0§l Conservation Coimm

and since the Comniss

ion tas previcusiy &

will be presented at the hearinz 12 “eon-
{ssion that Lhe zones are one in the same
peroved 160f§qrewspacing for the Middle

Allison-Pennsylvanian, they will, hopefully, extend this area'to‘COvef“thé'old ' S

South Prairie-Cisco Pool."

Mobil 0ii Corporationr, as one of the working interest owners in the South Prairie-

Cisco Pool, has r—,,s_._céje.cﬁ;o_n.é..;9'.111,1'e.‘,*,ianks..',..prwosa‘:4..e...s submitten te

in Clarence jifnkle's letter of July 3, 1969, and, in fact, supports such aciicnt.

WRSimmonsJr/bje
cc: Roger C. uank

the Commission

Very truly yours,
— /.

P

Tva B, Stitt
pivision Operations Engineey

P [
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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 4906
" Midland, Texas 79701
Telepkne: 915 MU 4.7131

JUL 17 1968 July 15, 1969

,;' . ‘ Mr. Roger C. Hanks
SECE 606 Wall Tower West
RS : Midland, Texas 79701

Gent lemen:

Your letter of June 30, 1969 requested Cities Service's support

to your appllcatlon to re-define the South Prairie Cisco Pool

and Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool in Roosevelt and Lea Countles
New Mexico for 160 acre spacing and 80 acre allowables.

We have no objections to this proposal, and so being returned here-
with is an approved copy of your letter ballot.

Yours very truly, : ~

am J. thews
Manager, Southwestern Region
Production Division

SJM/REG/sv

Attachment




A/C 915 682.3764

ROGER C. HANKS

606 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

June 30, 1969

Cities Service 0il Campany

P. 0. Box 4906 -
flidland, Texas 79701

Re: Application of Roger C.
Hanks to re=define the South
Prairie Cisco Pool and the
fiiddle Allison Pennsylvanian
Pcol in Roosevelt and Lea
Counties, New Mexico for
160-acre spacing and 80-acre
allowables.

Gentlemen:

The undersigned respectfully requests your support-in
the above hearing scheduled by the New flexico 0il Con-—
servation Commission on July 9, 1969, but will be prob-
ably the last hearing date in July or the first hearing
in August,.

The purpose of the hearing is to show evidence to the 0il
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the fiddle Alli-
son Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Pool -

.are ong in the-sama-rggservsi

reservoir, Conssguently,; Lhe &appiicént
requests that 'the South Prairie Cisco Pool be ‘te-defined
as the same as the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to operators, {680-~acre spacing with voluntary
80-~acra allowable.

Cvidence will be presented to conclusively show tha 0il
Conservation Commission that the zones are one in the sane
and since the Commission has previously approved 160-acre
spacing for the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian, they will,
hopefully, extend this area to cover ths old South Prairie
Cisco Pool.




o R

s A R

PRSI,

s

-~

South prairie Cisco pool and
middle- Allison ?ennsylvanﬁan Pool
June 30, 1969

page — 2 7
Your supocnv concerning this 8ppllCathﬂ is reopeutfully,
requesteo py tne undero1gned. Please shnouy your opprdval
or disapprové a1 of this appllc—u_on by signing and Teturn~s
ing one copy of the enclosed rTeiter.

\leTy uley yoursS,

/éy ,;f) (:; ;‘ﬁaﬂhfvﬁ//

aoge' ¢. Hanks

RCH:kwW

GITIES SERVICE DIE €O >_yo- 67
Company_. ' _
Date  MANAGER WESTERN REGION 24“ W“ A=
FPROD 2 I
Approved /. .

Disapproued




. . ) N alc 915 602.-3764

ROGERCLHANKS
606 WALL TOWERS WEST
“MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701

RECEIVED
o | ‘June 30, 1969 Jup 17 1969

. o JIDLAND OFFICE
= ~ Tom Boyd

! 540 dJest Texas ,

artesia, How fexico

Re:z Apprication of Roger C.
Hanks toO re—define the South

! L “ prairie Cisco pool and the

g} ” e e Niddle Allison pennsylvanian

"\ ‘Qoolmianoosevelt and Lea

‘ L. Counties, Nem“méxiccrfdrﬂw,

\ 160~acre spacing and 80-acre

zllowables. '

Gentlemens:

The undersignedurespectﬁully requests youT support in
the above h=saring scheduled DY the New fexico gil Con—
sepvation Commission on'3u1y49, 1969, put will be prob-
aply the last hearing date 1in July oOT the first hearing
in August. '

e Wm_..v-«u,—-—-,.—

The purpose of the hearing is to show evidence to the gil
Conserﬁation Commission that, 10 effect, the itiddle Alli-
son DennsylVanian pool and the South prairie Cisco,Qool
are one in the same reservolir; consequently, the applicant
requests that tﬁéwSouth prairie CiscoO pool be re—defined

A ' as the same 4s the fiiddle All1lson Pénnsylvanian_Pool,

e T s

granting to operators: 160~acre spacing with voluntary
gg—-acre gllowablis.

Evidence will be presented to conclusively éﬁow“the'ﬁil _
Conservation Commission that tne zones are one in {he sam
- and since the Commission has pfeuiously approved 160~—-acre
spacing for the fiddle Ailison Pannsylvanian, they will,
hopefully, extend this area to cover the old South prairie
Cisco Pool. . '




South Prairie Cisco Pool and
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool
June 30, 1969

Page - 2 -

o

Your support concerning this application is respectfuliy
requested by ithe undersigned. Please shouw your approveal
or disapproval of this application by signing and return-—
ing one cgoy of the enclosed letiter.

——

Yery truly yours,

i
A 3
. }

e — ~ —- - - -
oger . na K3

Ao
==

RCH:kw

Co‘mpany .70'/‘7 ,50)/0 Q/)r//'/lhljl d //-/( .

Date 7-/(-&? .

Apgroved

Disappro
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Re; Applicetion or Roger c,

T sy lgned e tfull LTeg & Yo s poo}c in
th Oug hear ng‘scheduled b the Ney, Wexzc 1 Cop-
Sep Ciop Comm Ssj on July 9, 1969, Oyt Wily Prog.
aby, the last hegy . 9 g tg 1 July op Irst aring
in ﬂugust -

EVl Bhee Wiz, Qg » oented o ODClUS‘US{‘ Sho the 0i;
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h pefully, extend ¢ Qragg to Vep the Clg SOU“A Drairie
ClSCO 0p}
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South Prairie Cisco Pool and
middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool
June 30, 1969

Page -~ 2 -

Your suppCrv concerning this application is respectfully
requested by the undersigned. -lease show YyouTl approval

or disapproval of this aoplication by signing and return-
ing cnhe CopY of the enclosed latter.

”ﬁgffmﬁyy&ﬁsﬂ
/ R } )

i

oger C. Hanks

RCH:kw

Compan‘) : pP\Ln/euNt [;s,?, of Texas
Date '7//6/6 49
Approved 614866HAZ§Z~. '

Disapproved_




ROGER C. HANKS
606 wWALL TOWERS wisy
M!DLAND.'TEXAS 79701

McCoy & Stevens _
610 Security Nationalﬁank»Building
] 1

Servatijignp Commissioq on July g, 1569, but yi;
ably the last-hearing’date in July gp the_Fir

"84S the sape as the fiddle Allison DennSy}ygnian Raga,

9ranting g operators, 160-acre spaciﬁg'with
80~acre allowable: S

A/C g1 682.3764

I-JECEE%’ED
JUL 350

B ANy OFfIcE

i} Con-
1 be Prop-
st hearing

he @pplicant
re~define

b4
voluntary
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Sputh Prairie Cisco Pcol and
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool
June 30, 1959

Page - 2 -~ , -

Your support concerning this application is respectfully
requested«by the undersigned. Please 5ndw your aporoval
‘or disapprgval of this application by signing and -return—-
‘ing one cogy of the enclosed latter.

RCH : kw

Companyj%7%£iv/f / liligs 2

Date AkM%f ﬁg ZZZ/

wopieed, GBI oy

Disapproved




Pt A/C 015 682.37647

ROGER C. HANKS
606 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

Jurre 30, 1969

0. F. fFeatherstone
o . Petroleum Building
; Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Application_of Roger C.
Hanks to re—define the South
, _ Prairie Cisco Pool anrd the
R _ , Middle Allison Pennsylvanian
R : ' c Pool in Roosevelt and Lea
NIRRT B o o Counties, New fMexico for
o : s "~ 160-acre spacing and 80-acre
allowsbles.

Gentlemen:

The undersigned respectfully requests your support in
the above hearing scheduled by the New Mexico 0il Con-—
servation Commission on July 9, 1969, but will be prob-
ably the last hearing date in July or the first hearing
in August,.

The purpose of "the hearing is to shouw evidence to the 0il
Conservation CommissiBn” that, in effect, the lliddle Alli-
son Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Pool
are one in the same réserveir, consequently, the applicant
requests that the South Prairie Cisco Pool be re-defined
as the same as the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to operators, 160-acre spacing with vocluntary
80-~acre allowable.

k
b

i B Evidence will be presented to conclusively show the 8il ... -
5 - Conservation Commission that the zones are one in the same :
and since the Commission has previously approved 160-acre
spacing for the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian, they will,
hopefully, extend this area to cover the old Soutnh Prairie
Cisco Pool.




South Prairie Cisco Pool and
liddle ‘Allison Pennsylvanian Pool
June 305 1969

PR

Page - 2 -

~ Your support concerning this -application is respoctfully
‘requested by the underiigned. Please show your approval
or disapproval of this application by signing and return-

ing one-copy of the enclosed letter.

Mery truly yours,f

vl 0

ogéﬁ C. Hanks

RCH:kw
CompanY(QZ? , &7/[4%;51;2‘{/”)

Date .//ééz’ ?~¢Q’J//7l
Approved B@gﬂiﬁ Okﬂ?dp

stzﬁpreved,

et § v o o s
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AIC 915 682.376%

ROGERCLHANKS
606 WALL Towers WesT
MIDLAND. TEXAs 79701

June 30, 1969

R. R, Morrison
2402 y, Norfgj ik Ave, -
NorFolk; Nebraskab 68701

Counties, New Mexicg for
160-~acre Spacing ang 8C-acre

Evideﬁce will pg Presentgg to‘conclusluely show the”Oil
Conservatibn Commiséion that the Z0nes gre Gcne in the sape
and since the Commission has previouslx approveg 180-acre
Spacing ‘fop the liddie Allisgn Pennsylvénian, they will,
hopafully, extengd this area tg Cover the old South Prairije
Ciscg Pooyl, ’




South Préir{e Cisco Pool and
itiddle AlliSdn'Pennsylyanian Pool

June 30, 1969

Page - 2 -

Your support concerning this application is respectfully
requested by the undersigned. Please Show your approval
Or disapproval of this application by signing and return—
ing one copy of the enclosed letter. ; i

Uery truly yOurs,/

: 3 y =
o’ C . i'\“;":%fjg,a

Dgei C. Hanks

RCH:xw

Company me
Date /Z/%//é >

Abproved

Disapproved.
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Bisapprovag '
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South Prairie Ciscg Pool ang -
iliddle Allison Pennsyluanian Pool
June 30, 1969 ’

Your Support concerning this applicat: i ,respect?ully

and return~”




,'\‘ P AIC 915 682.3764

ROGER C. HANKS
S06 WALL TOWERS wesT HECE}V&D_
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -

JUL 2 13589
MIDLAND OFFICE

June 30, 1969

1Atlantjc RichField'Company
P. 0. Box 1978

’Rogwell, New Mexico 88240

Re: AppLicatinnlcf Roger C.
Fanks 'to re-gdefina the South
Prairie Ciscgo Pool znd the
fliddle Alliscon Pennsyluanian
BPool inp Roosesvelt zng Leg
Gaunties, New Mexico for
160-acre Spacing and 80-acre
aliowables,

Gentlemen:

The undersigned Tespectfully Tequests your Support in
the abgve hearing scheduled by the New MExico~Oil_C9n~,
servation Commission on July 8, 1989, S5ut will be prob-
ably the—last'héaring"date in July or the first hearing
in August. i .

The purpose of the hearing is to show evidence tgp the 0il
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the Middle A11j-
son Pennsylvénian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Peol
are one in the Same reservoir, cdnsequently,,the applicant
requests that the South Prairie Ciscc»Paal'be:re:deFined

£ & 2 Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to'operators, 160~acre Spacing with voluntary
B0-acre allowable,

Conservation Commissign that the Z0Nnes are one in the sane
and since the Commission has Previously approvedg 160-acre
Spacing for the fiddle Allison Pennsylvanian, they will,

hopefully, extend this area to cover the old South Prairie
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}

South Prairis Cisco Pogl and
middiemAllison Dennsy;uanian Pool

Your/support Concerning this application jis respectﬁully
Tequested oy the undersigned. Please shouw YOUT appraoval

Or disapsroval of this application by Sigring ang return-

ing bnz Copy O6fFf the sncloseqd letter.
Very truly yours,!

’ 7Y [
Clo O
- r i V
Roget L. Hanks
RCH:ky ~

== :

Compan Y_ATTANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

Date July 1, 1969 |

Approved X

Diéapproved

—___.______“___




. -~ N AlC 915 682.2764

ROGERCLHANKS
806 WALL Towszgs wesT RFCE!VED
hﬂbLAND.TEXAS?Q?OI
JuL 2 1359
MIDIANS orrich

Sune 30, 19a9

-
TR SN

B SR

~

Re: Application of Roger c.
Lo Hanks ¢q Fe~define ihg South
R R ) Prairie Cisco pgp} and the
w : \ liddle Allisgn Pennsyluanian
AN ' Pool ip Rooseve] t and Leg

§
[ o i

Gentlemen:

!

; < .~
f Servatign Commission“On July é, 1969, but wij) be prop~
[ Ably the 1ast Rearing date in July op the first hearing
i in August,

{

EH

§

H
b

e SS the same g the Midgle Allisan Pennsyiuanian Puol,

Conservatidn Commission that the Zones are‘one ip the sape
and since the Commission has preyiously approved 1860~acre
Spacing fop the MiddleAAllison Pennsylvanian, they will,
hopefully,VEXténd”this area tq Cover the 0ld South Prairie
Cisco Poo:,

TPy g g,
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South Prairie Ciscc Pool and
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool
June 30, 19589

Page -~ 2 -

: -
Your support concerning this application is respectfully
Tequested by the undersigned. Please show your approval
Or disapproval of this applicatioa 5y signing and return—
ing onc Copy oF the enclosed letter,

RCH:ky

Company . MIDWEST Ofr. CORPORATION

Date Jwyv, 1, 1969 ‘
Approved C/ﬁl) M
Disapprbued

By_'

C. F. Qualia
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ROGER C. HANKS
806 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

June 30, 1969

Lane Star ngdﬁqihg Cﬁmpany’
300 Commercial Bank Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Application of Roger C. )
Hanks to re—define the South
Prairie Cisca Pogl and the
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian
Pool in Roosevelt and Lea
Counties, New MMexico for
160-acre spacing and 80-~acre
allowables.

~Gentlemen:

The undersigned respectfully requests your support in
the above hearing scheduled by the New Mexico 0il Con-
servatian Commisgsion on July 9, 1969, but will be prob-
ably the last hearing date in July or the first hearing
in August.

The purposs sf thie nearing is to show evidence to the 0il
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the {iddle A1li-
son” Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Psol -
are one in the same reservoir, conseguently, the applicant
requasts that the South Prairie Cisco Pool be re~defined
as the same as the [liddle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to operators, 160-acre spacing with voluntary
E0~zcre allowable.

Evidence will be presented to conclusivsly show the 0il
Conservation Commissinn that the zones are one in the same
and since the Commission has previously approved 160~acre
spacing for the iliddle Allison Pennsylvanian, they will,
hopefully, esxtend this area to cover the old South Prairie
Cisco Pool. i ‘ : ’

(3
]}

o

»y

3764
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South Prairie Cisco Pocl and
fliddle Allison Pennsylvanian Pcol
June 30, 1969

Page. -~ 2 -

Your support concerning this appnlication-is respectfully

reguested by the undersigned. Please show your approval

or disapproval of this application by signing .and return-

ing one copy of the enclosed letter.

Ue y n;uly YyOurs, !

k’/ / - }/’L a & S{M}%—‘E !7‘1’)/
‘ éoger C. Hanks . '
RCH:kuw

Company - Lone Star Producing Company

Date July 3, 1969

Approved

Disapproved Mr. J. D, Ochsner

\:\ \
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ROGER C. HANKS
GOu WALL TGWUIRS WsY
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

June 36, 1969

Solar 0il Company
2101 Jest Toxas.
lidland, Toxas 79701

Re: fpplication of Roger C.
Hanks to re~cefine the South
Prairie Cisco Pool and the
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian
Pool in Roosevelt and Lea
Cauntiegs, New fMexico for
160-acre spacing and 80-acre
allowables. : :

Gentlemen:

The undersigned respectfully requests your support in
the above hearing scheduled by the ftew flexico 0il Con-~
servation Commission on 3uly 9, 1869, but will be prob-
ably the last hearing date in July or the first hearing
in August.

The purpose of the hearing is to show evidence to the 0il
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the Middle Alli~-
son Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Pocl
are one in the same reservoir, conseqguently, the applicant
reguests that the South Prairie Cisco Pool be re-~defined

" as the same as the Middle Allison Pennsylvanizn ‘Posl,

granting to operators, 160-acre spacing with voluntary
80-acre allowable. : '

fvidence will be presented to conclusively show the 0il
Conservation Commission that the zones are one in the same
and since the Commission has previously approved 1j60-acre
spacing for the fliddle Alliscn Pennsylvanian, they will,
hopefully, extend this area to cover the old South Prairie
Cisco Pool.,

AIC 015 682.3764
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South Prairie Cisco Pool and
iiddie Allison Pennsylvanian Fool
June 30, 1969

Page - 2 -

V¥aur--sussort concerning this appiication 1is respectfully

requestéb by the undersigned. Please show yourl approval
or disapproval of this application by signing and return-

‘ing one copy of the enclosed letter.

7
!

C’ foprr (2. Kot

]
ogéi C. Hanks

Yery tTuly yoﬁfs,f
{

RCH: Kuw

Company_: SOLAR OIL COMPANY
Date 2 July 69
Aporoved

Disapproved xfj;lyxﬂ‘*

ccC: No [“.. 04 & Gp C-’ Saﬁta Fe, No m.







S AlC 918 602:2704

ROGER -C. HANKS
606 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

July 8, 1969

.

solar Oil Company
2101 West Texas
midlang, Texas 79701

Re: Application of Roger C.
Hanks to~re—de£ine the

and the Middle Allison
pennsylvanian pool-in
Roosevelt'and Lea counties,
. New Mexico, for 160-acre
spacing and 80-acre
| O , allowables

Gentlemen: ) ' .

Reference is made to My ljetter of June 30, 1969, requesting
your support in the above hearing scheduled by the New Mexico
0Oil Cconservation Commission on July 9. 1969, and re—scheduled
for hearing on July 23, 196°.

1 would 1ike o apologize to the operators of the South Prairie -
cisco Pool in that my letter tO each of you was too broad in
scope and 1 should have more specifically stated the exact
acreage 1 am requesting to be deleted from the South Prairie

lison Pennsylvanian.

A e S Kt

1 am requesting that tie NE/4 of Section 29 be deleted from the
_ south prairie Cisco and be added to the Middle Allison pPennsyl-
1 N vanian. I am also requestindg that the Nw/4 of Section 28 be
- . deleted from xhe South Prairie Cisco and be added to the Middle
: Allison Pennsylvanian. In addition to this, 1 am requesting
- that the balance of Section 29, the sg/4 of section 30, and the
N/2 of Section 32 be~inc1uded in the Middle Allison pennsylvanian
pool. This acreage is not presently spaced in either field.

iy I T
O
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My apoloéies to the South‘?iairie operators for not ‘being more o
specific. S '

vYour attention and support regarding £his hearind is respect-
fully requested. '

.-..‘A,_,..--—a_.-«.-,.__,.‘_-
Iy

o " o ) o o €ry Yruly yours:
' - . . ) M
‘ Rog C. Hanks

o - - . . T ; : R




SHELL OlL COMPANY
’ PETROLEUM BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1509
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

’ July 9, 1969

3

Subject: a3 A?plicationhowagggiLC; Hanks
to Re-define the gouth_ Prairie
cisco Pool and the Middle Allison
: . ! , Pennsylvanian‘Pool in Roosevelt and
o A o Lea Counties, New Mexico for 160-
oy "Q _ Acre Spacing and 80-Acre Allowables

i (Z)QApplication of Roger C. Hanks
o i for Special Pool Rules for the
L ST : North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea
R County, New Mexico, Including

i Provision for 160-Acre Spacing and

H Proration Units and 80-Acre

: Allowables

E Mr. Roger C. Haoks
§ 606 Wall Towers West
E Midland, Texas 79701
; pear Mr. Hanks: -
f}é Reference 1is made to .your two captioned letters, dated June 30 and

July 2, 1969, respectively, by which you request Shell's supportjin.the
forthéoming July 9, 1969-Examiner_Hearing of the New Mexico 0il' Conservation
Commission. Inasmuch as Shell has either sold or abandoned all of our pro-
duction in the aforementioned three fields, we do not consider it*apptdpriate
that we should give our support to your applications, as requested. Also,
for prompt action, please send any sabsequent correspondence of this nature
to the above address. '

Sra ALY

ot

Very truly you;s,’

Jm Ko

' M. Paine, Manager
o Production pepartment - West
REJ:PFN : Midland Division
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AIC 915 682.3764

ROGER C. HANKS

606 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

June 30, 1969

Re: Application /t,Roger c. :
Hanks to re—défine the South
Prairie Cisco Pool and the
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian
Pool_ in Roosevelt and Lea
Counties, New Mexico for
160-acre spacing and 80-acre
allowables.

Gentlemen:

The undersigned respecﬁfully requests ‘your support in
the above hsaring scheduled by the New Mexico 0il Con-

-servation Commission on July 9, 1969, biut will be prob-

ably .the last hearing date in 3uly or the first hearing
in August.

The purpose of the hearing is to show evidence to the 8il
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the Middle Alli-~
son Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco Pool
ars one in the same reservoir, consequently, the applicant
requests that the South Prairie Cisco Pool be re-~defined
as the same as the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to operators, 160-acre spacing with voluntary
80~acre allowabls.

Evidence will be presented to conclusively show the 0il
Conservation Commission that the zones are one in the same
and since the Commission has previously approved 160-acre
spacing for the Middle Allison Pennsylvanian, they will,

hopefully, extend this area to cover the old South Prairie
Cisco Pool.
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South Prairie Cisco Pool and ‘

Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool

June 30, 1969

Page - 2 -

Your support concerning” this" appllcatlon is respectfully
requested by the- undersigned. ' Please show your approval.
or disapproval of this appllcatlon by signing and return-
ing one copy of the enclosed letter.

ry truly yours,

0q I . Hanks

RCH::kw

Cdmbany

Date

Approved e

Disapproved’

T
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'DOCKET NO, 19-69

Doc5§T: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 9, 1969

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

T
!
i

The following casggfﬁill be heard before Daniel S. Nutﬁéf;MEXAﬁiher, or
Elvis A. Utz, Alternate Examiner:

1

CASE 4160: Application of Roger C. Hanks for pool redeli! eation, _
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the redelineation of certain pool
boundaries to include the deletion of the NE/4 of Section
29 from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool and the extension of
the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include all of
Section 29, the SE/4 of Section 30, and the N/2 of Section
32, all in Township 8 South Range 36 East, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico.

CASE 4161: Application of Roger C. Hanks for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- styleg
cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for
the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
including a provision for l60-acre spacing and proration '
units and the assignment of 80-acre allowables.

CASE 3786: - (Reopened)

In the matter of Case No. 3786 being reopened pursuant to
the provisions of Order No. R-3437, which order established
special rules and regulations for the North Paduca-Delaware
Pool, Lea County, New Mex1co, 1ncluding(pr0visions for the
classifidation -of and spacihg for oil and gas wells and a
special gas-liquid ratio limitation. All interested parties
may appear and show cause why the special rules and regula-
tions should not be discontinued.

R

CASE 4162: Application of Western States Producing Company for a dual
3 completion and salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New-
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to dually complete its State 30 Well No. 2 located
in Unit M of Section 30, Township 7 South,; Range 33 East,

' Rdosevelt County,” New Mexico, in such a manrer as to permit
the production of o0il from the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool and
the disposal of: produced salt water through 8 5/8 X 4 1/2 inch

casing- ca31ng annulus into the vates,. Seven Rivérs, and Queen
formations in the open-hole interval from approximately 1825
feet to 3785 feet.




| Examiner Hearing - July 9, 1969 ,
’ Page 2 . bocket No. 19-69

CASE 4163:. Application of Panh American Petroleum Corporation for a
non-standard gas preration unit, Lea Counly, New Mexico.
i Applicant, in the above-styled causs, sesks approval of
“'iﬂi . a 1l8l-acre non-standard gas. proration unit forxr its Pike
= . Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 6, Town-
: ship 23 South, Range 38 East, Tubb Cas Pool, Lea County,
: . New Mexico, said unit to compriss the N/2 N/2 of said
§ ’ Section 6. ‘

CASE 4164: Application of Mobil 0il Corporation For an unorthodox
Z;j ’ ' ’ location, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
s ‘ above-styled cause, seeks authority Lo drill its Fristoe
Well No. 8 at an unoxthcdox liccation 2470 feet from the
North line and 430 feet from the East line of Section 3,
Township 25 South, Range 37 Bast, Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico,

CASE 4165: Application of Sam Boren for special pool rules, Lea .
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Bast o
Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, in-
cluding a provision for 160-acre gpacing and proration
units and the assignment of 80-acre allowables,

CASE 4166: Application of Sam Boren for a dual completion and salt
water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dually complete
his Barbera State "A" Well No. 1 located in Unit P of
Section 6, Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production
of oil from the East Bagley-Pernsyvlanian Poo? and the
disposal of produced salt water through the intermediate
casing-production casing annulus into the San Andres and
Glorieta formations in the open-hole interval from
approximately 4060 feet to 6562 feet.

CASE 4167: Application of Charles B. Read for a dual completion and

' salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks zuthority to dually complete
his Hobbs "Y" Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 29,
Township 12 South, Range 34 Essi, Lea County, New Mexico,
in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from the
East Hightower-Pennsylvanian Pcol and the disposal of produced
salt water through the intermediate casing-production casing ‘
annulus into the 8an aAndres, Glorieta, Yeso, and Abo forma-
tions in tihe open-hole interval from approximately 4195 feet
to 7720 feet.




Examiner Hearing - July 9, 1969

Page 3

CASE 4168:

CASE .4169:

s

CASE 4170:

Docket No. 19—69

Application of Charles B. Read for salt water disposal,
Lea County, Néw Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water
into the Seven Rivers Reef formation in the open-hole
interval between 3783 feet and 3797 feet in his Sinclair

State Well No. 1 located 2310 feet from the South and

West lines of Section 2, Township 21 South, Range“33 East,

“Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Mask, Jenninys, Keohane and Westall for an
exception to Order No. R-3221, as amended, Eddy County,

New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek 7
an exception to Order No. R-3221, as amended, which order
prohibits the disposal of water produced in conjunction with
the ‘production of o0il on the surface of the ground in Lea,
Eddy, Chaves and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, after
January 1, 1969. said exception would be for applicants'
wells in the E/2 NW/4 and the NE/4 of Section 2, Township
19 Scuth, Range 31 East, Shugart Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicants seek authority to dispose of salt water
produced by said wells in an unlined surface pit located

in Unit C of said Section 2.

Application of H. C. Hood for pool redelineation, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
redelineation of the High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool by the

-deletion of the SW/4 of Section 14 and the SE/4 of Section 15,

Township 14 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
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S04 SECURITY NATIQNAL BANK BUILD{ ‘ ?

PHONE 623-3770

CHARLES B. READ
Ol PRAOPERTIES
®. O. BOX 2126 R
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 , Hiinid

July 1, 1969

. P oo . : . CHDLATD OFTICE
Re: 0il Conservation Commission
Examiner Hearing - July 9, 1969,
Case 4160 - Application of Roger C.
Hanks for Pool Re-delineation,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Mr. Roger C. Hanks
606 Wall Towers West
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Roger:

‘We have received a copy of the docket for the OCC Examiner Hear-
ing, July 9, 1969, and your letter of June 30, requesting approval of your
application in Case 4160 for re-delineation of the South Prairie-Cisco Pool
and the Middle Allison-Penn Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico,

_ As we discussed last Friday, we are in complete accord with the
intent of your application in' Case 4160 and fully approve of this re-delin-
eation as outlined in the OCC docket for the July 9th Hearing. Your letter
of June 30, indicates that the entire South Prairie-Cisco Pool might be
re-defined as the same as the Middle Allison-Penn Pool with 160 acre
spacing. Due to the circumstances surrounding our current interest in the
NW/4 of Section 20-8S8-36E, we would prefer, at this time, to limit our

approval to the particular issues stipulated under your application in Case
4160,

For the purposes of this Hearing, please consider this letter as

our formal approval of your application in Case 4160, If there is anything
further we can do to assist in this matter, please call upon'us.

Yours very truly,

CHARLES B. READ

“By: John L. Anderson, Jr.

JLA: ng




LONE STAR PRODUCING CO
Federal N, "g" No. 3

; DIAGRAMATIC .skeTc
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: CEMENT pLugs o - BURPACE. ELEVATION 41074 (GROUND) i
N PLU : y o :
i, "D-AT. SURFace - _///// ///‘;.

L0 I sacks) '
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o _ W/400 sacxs (Cl
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|
TR 4217-4348" (35 sacks, A _J_“ .L.“ 85/8" @ 4333' cementep W/li681 sks
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{ Teg {s ,l OPEN HoLE
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; o . - fgces sy $ , : .
i ' Lo € § S - . ' "
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‘? o = ' o
R\csmeur Top (BEHIND 8-1/2" csg) .

@ 7328 Fegrt
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CEMENTED W/TOO SACKS




PP

l-‘o(r\l;\ 9-33)10 . ’ SUBMIT IN TT"OLICATE® x;-‘ourmta{)}prov "No. 42-R1425. "
May 106 udge urcau No. 42-R14
. {Other inst: g on
_. unNITED STATES Tererss buue) |
DEPARTMENT OF THE lNTER‘OR 6. LEASE DESIGNATION AND QzaIAL NO.
ZOLOGICAL SURVEY H.M. 056577-A
6. NDIAN, T N
__APPLICATION FOR PERMlT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK 17 IVDIAR, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAMY
Ta. 1 TIPE OF W “om\ (;t;...l plngred Haréh 3 1}»«)) —
REGIIT DR".L . i)EE PEN D . PLUG BACK D 7.»0Nrr AGBEBMENT NAME
b. TYPE OF WELL I ‘:‘ 3 “ R : . S - -
e WhLL “  OTHER - 52,12“7' . P LTiELD S FARM OR LEASE NAME
2. NAME OF OPERATOR , . e h i, BN ""O-G.'S‘al
Lonz Star P:o“um.n\, Com*)gxy _ e | 9. weLL No.
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR L 3
: Tox lel 13 dland,; Texes 79701 . . - . 0. ¥ixto 4ND POGL. OF WiLETs
“ 4. YL.OCATION OF w:m {Report location clearly and fn acco:dance with any State requ!rements *) . - : SDI\'Oh Pl‘ -.Lil"i@ CiSCO
‘ . At surface 650' ‘~ou‘“‘\ of f‘91mh Iine & ..980' Tass of '&-’""t Lme of '—_’! 11. sEC., T, E., M., OR BLK.
- Sectdon 28, Twl-5y N=30-8, Hoosavelt County, How Haxico - ano’suavix 8a anza
T At proposed prod. zonc = : ’ e
: ""_':"" ! b\'u 3 . - 5390 285, T“S"Sl’ R“36‘E
C 14. DISTANCE IN MILES AND DIRECTION FROM NEAREST TOWN OR POST OVFICE® . : -{ 12, COUNTY OR PARISH | 13. STATE
g : . | Rooseveld Hew Moxico
10. DISYANCE FROM PROPUSED® ; 16. NO. OF ACRES IN LEASE 17. NO, OF ACRES ASSIGXED. -
LTI B MR, e kL | s
o (Also to neareat drlg. unit Ilne, it any) 2 0 . - C
, 18. DISTANCE FROM PROPOSED LOCATION® - 19. PROPOSED DEPTH 20. ROTARY OR CABLE TOOLS_ A
T0 NEARE WELL, DRILLING, CGMPLETED, . ' -
i. oR APPL‘JE)S;DR. oxnnxfs[‘lli:,\sus. s?r.‘ LETED 9722[’ RO‘bGry
; 21. ELEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GR, ete.)} v 22. APPROX. DATE WORK WILL START®
R 11077 Ground oo CJuly 23, 1969
i 23 * PROPOSED, CASING AND CEMENTING PROGRAM ' : o
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF Easnsa WEIGHT PER FOOT SETTING DEPTH ; . QUANTITY OF CEMENT
_A7-1/2n 13-3/38" 3:? ks 1100 sacks - Cerent Civowlated
C e - - B5/8 2l & 25F A 333! 1681 sacks= Coment Civculated :
R AT 5.1 /2% 15.5;, & 17,‘ $758% = 700 satks - Top of coment @ 73085
: : s by Tonpe BUEVEY .
Z % During plugping operation the 5-1/2" casing was cut at !.803' and prlled Trea well. Cemen‘h

pluzs wero placed from 9kh51-96501, 137152'-!,1833' ls2l7’«43u8’ and at surface. - -
Lons Stwr proposes o ve-cntesr this wall md complets in ] Boq;h "G" iamau:.cm £:o:x 9o90'-969h'
Re-eatyy will consist ofs
(1) Drilling comend pluegs and cleaning owb S=1./2% casing o orijnal ‘P3TD ab 972!4'
: (2) Running 4800 of 5-L/2%; 174/2t. or 15.51/Tt. casing with an ov*ersho“u ca.a:.ng boul
. assenbly for tying the casing string together,
(3) Complete with hydraulic pump, packer and 2 inch tubing fron penorata.ons 9690'/ ~ 96947,

. | BEFORE E\(AMiNER UTZ

OIL COCNS Ef‘v/l "'! CVMM!*JSIGN
IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM : If proposal i3 to deepen or plug back, give data on present productive zone and proposed new prodhctive
zone. If proposal is to drill or deepen directionally, glve pertinent data on subsurface locations and meaay)’ed.wﬁ (rué yertl(.al depths. Give blowout
preventer program, if any. R

24. : AstE NGO,

¢ ‘ . - e
SIGNED Q @ Q(J/WL / mres D185e Prod. Supsrintendent . SCXY {5 1_9-6§

{This space for Federal or State office use) U\

PERMIT NO. APPROVAI L
/ l 4
é

APPREOVED EY . TITLE
CONPITIONS OF APFROVAL, IF ANY ©

IR R
) .‘\.J\Frf n\.G\N‘»E‘1

*See Instructions On R ve'rse"Su}‘e e

3>




. Suud o
naw MExico ot CONSERVAYION COMM!.\%\ON - FORM Vs
: VELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT - ]
| SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR TORPLETING THIS FORM ON THE REVERSE SiOE
- S SECTION A
Opetatot _ Lease - CoT ‘—:-N 2
Lone Star producing CO. pederal - N.l. ng"
Unit Lester Section Towaship ‘ ) Range County T
S C 28 g south | 36 Ras?t Roosevelt
m-?ﬁibcalion of Weltr T - i e T
: 660" feet from the Norih line and 1 ,980 L feet fromthe tiest line
“‘l Cround Level Elev. Producing Formation Pool } Dedicated Acteage:
e 4,107.4° _Bough - Liwe g. prairie Pennsylvanial 80 qu're;‘j
N ’

1. ls the Opetator the only ownet 16 the dedicated acfeaRre outlined on the plat below? YES X ___NO

. ("Ouner”’ medns the person

ber for himself or for humself and
another. (65—-3-29 (¢} NMSA 1935 Comp.}

who has the right to dridl into and to produce [rom any pool uand 10 appropriale the production eil
\ 2. 1f the answer Lo question on¢ is '‘00,"’ bave the interests ©

f all the owners beeca consolidated by communitization agrecment of othet-

e ——

wise? YES NO . M answer is ttyes,"” Type of Consolidation o
i N 3. If the answet to Question (wo is “'no,’” list all the owners and (heir tespective in=iests below:
A , Owdcet Land Description :
: ]
SECTION B ‘CERTIFICATION
1 ¥ 1 . s
i { & l‘ [ heteby certify that the information
i | O ‘ ‘ in SCCTION A above is true and com= "
, _ | ¢~ : | i . plete to the best of my tnowledge and’
: —— 98¢ ———4‘——'———""*@ l : heliel. p
| \ |
| i
iR !
{ - {
* . l
3 i l
R 1 |
o .
. i
| |
i l
— .
. ! I [ heteby cestify that the well location )
1 ‘ '
| l <hown on the plat in SECTION B was
l ’ \ plot(ed from field notes of actual
1 ' | « surveys made by me of under my
1 { supetvision, and that the same is true
i | . and correct to the best of my knowledge
_.-._._-_-._.__-._..—._.\—-.—-.—.—__—4.———.— e e e e ——— + ——————— - and beliefs »
N |
‘ e | l . "'“\’“—"'—"""'"
i . Date Surveyeo
| ‘ A
- | | January 7,
\ e Tt AT
| { i il{cglstc zed l?:ofg§s|on.x!
\ ’ | “?f? l..lj;{ Suz\gﬁ&—/\‘
: oty ST
i | ‘ a’lc :Q«
l | | ol /
W‘ = e L I G E—————e S I T [Comifickie Noo '
l o 330 660 990 1320 1650 1980 2310 2640 7000 is00 koo 5% 0 - 3069




GRCSS 01L
PRODUCTION

(bbls)

1 32,000
2 24,000

3 ” S.u.ooo

L 11,000

S - 76,000

90,00

TCTLL

P

RE-ENTRY OF
L. S. P. CO. - FEDERAL 1.1, BN 3 LELL
~ Rocusevelt County, New Mexico
PAYCUT SCHEDULE

GROSS .ICGi = . GROSS INCCIfE muf.ﬁm TAXES ( PRESEIT
FRCX PROD. TO W,I. S LIQUID OPRNG, NET VALUE HET VAIUE
a6 ) 8% ) 07y EXPEY. 10 W.I. 10 +.1,(:08)

$:101,120 $ 8l,L35 6 5,910 S1L,000 ¢ 6h,5a5 $ 62,089
78,840 63,326 b33 11,000 1,693 39,998
53,720 "Lk, 656 3,10 18,000 23,726 19,565
3L, 760 29,025 2,032 18,000 8,993 6,869
18,960 _15,63 1,108 100 _agn _1,9%
52615100 $237,17) 516,623 576,000 $10,651 $130, 117
Projected Present Net Income fron wwoacoﬁ..os.. $ 130,k47.00

Salvage Value ($hk,123.00 x5 x ,0028) —-_17,710.c0

eogu.. Present Net Income $ 1U8,157.00

mmwcw.s_ on Hs<m,mwsmmsd Ratio  $ 2.01 per 3 1,00 Invested |

I <wm§..h.m.w..ﬁ
(874 A

L
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, ~ RESERVOIR DATA
MIDDLE ALLISON-SOUTH PRAIRIE FIELDS
- BOUGH C ZONE

Initial Pressur; (November 1960), psi ) 3,085
Approximéte Pressure (Januéry 1969), psi 2,310
Cumulative Hil Production (Januafy 1, 1969) ‘2,740,427
Recovery factor, pbl 0il/psi ' 3;540
Estimated Ultimate 0il Recovery, Bblg‘q-ﬁ >10,900,000
Estimated Remaining 0il Reserves

(January 1, 1969), Bbl ) 8,160,000
Estimated Total Production Area, acres ‘ 10,880V/
0il Price, $/Bb1 ; 5 ‘ 3.31

WO\ BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ

. . : OIL. CONSERVATION CUMMISSION
Q'@@'ﬂé EXHIBIT NO. ___

CASE NO.__ LY

BAILEY, SIPES, WILLIAMSON & RUNYAN, INC.
1100 V & J TOWER ~ MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

L. D, SIPES, JR., p.E./sj JULY 22, 1969




‘L. D. SIPES, JR., P.E./sj JULY 22, 1969

Abandonment Conditjions: _ _ " : o
0il rate, Bbl/D 15 :
2 \ N CO .
O, :

T . > T———

CALCULATION OF THEORETICAL RESERVOIR
PRESSURE AT ABANDONMENT

Water rate, Bbl/D 45
Fluid viscosity, cp - 0.51
Formation capacity, darcy-feet ©18.7
(Core analysis Chambers & Kennedy -
Mobil Federal No. 1 E-28-8-36)
Wellbore pressure, psi ‘ 10

For 160 acre spacing

QA 1ln Yol w
e " T TT7T0O7T I

)
'
g
]

(15 X 1.2 + 45)(0.51)(1n 1491/1)
e (7.07)(18.7)

v
it

. 10 +1.8 = 12 gsi

For 80 acre spacing

> - 10 (15 X 1.2 + 45)(0.51)(ln 1054/1)
e (7.07)(18.7)

g
o
1

12 psi._

BAILEY, SIPES, WILLIAMSON & RUNYAN, INC.
1100 V & J TOWER  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701




F o4
B
- | WELL ECONOMICS - |
Lo . MIDDLE ALLISON-SOUTH PRATRIE FIELDS
Pl I 5 BOUGH ¢ ZONE
S Calculation of 87.5% Working Interest Inccme Assuming Alj] Wells
3?? Drilled at the Same Time )
Ultimate Recovery, Bbl. } ‘ 10,900,006
Well Spacing, acres ' ) ’ 80 160
Number of Wells , 136 _ 68
Average Ultimate Recovery - S
per Well, Bb1, - " 80,200 160,400
Gross Revenue(l), $ B 220,500 v 441,000
Economic Life, years 5 . 10
Operating Costs @ $1,225 /month 73,500 - 147,000
Total Net Revenue, $ 147,000 294,000
Development CoSt,-$_ : ’ ‘-
; (including syp facilities) 215,000 2155000
§ Net Profit (Loss), g ( 68,000) 79,000
é . TN

(1) Working interest income $2.75/érOSs barrel aftes severance taxes

3
A
Ry
e - . s
s \ < R

- BALLEY, SIPES, WILLIAMsOY & RUNYAN, 1NC,
° 1100 v & J toweg MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
; L. D. siPEs, JR,, P.E./sj JuLy 22, 1969 — :
| BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. L ’ _ _%ggm_.sxman‘r&:o._‘ﬁ‘___

CASE NO, [60
© qv ———
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CLARENCE E_pinkLe
w. E-8ONDURANT, 4R
S-B.CHRISTY [V
LEWIS ¢.cox, g,
PAUL w. eaton, yg.
CONRAD £.corriego

HAROLO . HENSLEY, JR.

STUART D.SHANOR
—_—

C.0. MARTIN
PAUL S KELLY. JR.

o
r~
Law OFFicEs A x

HINKLE, Bonourant CHRisTY ™
800 Hinkee Bunoing ~ ~
Rosweyy, NEW Mexico 8820, : x
, =
. o 5-3
- . s o
June,19, 1969 = N

Yours very truly,

(FTTNRRES,  BONDUR oy S CHi

- MiDLAND, TEXAS OFFIcE

521 MibLAND Towen
(915) My 3-489)

TEL&PHQNE(SOS) 822-6s5)10 -

Posy OFFice Box 1o

/a&x//fa




| BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF ROGER G, HANKS TO
REDEFINE THE SOUTH PRAIRIE-CISCO

. ‘POOL, ROOSEVELT COUNTY, AND THE

- ; : MIDDLE ALLISON - PENNSYLVANIAN_
POOL, LEA AND ROOSEVELT COUNTIES,
SO AS TO DELETE FROM THE SOUTH
PRAIRIE-CISCO POOL THE NE% SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST,
AND TO ADD ALl OF SECTION 29 AND

_ THE N5 SECTION 32 TO THE MIDDLE
ALLISON- PENNSYLVANIAN POOL.

&

fiize //)‘{a,

e S’ A T S S A N N N N N

. e

0il Cdnservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ot . .
LT 4y DR A W 1, 0 5 N S e o A 007

JUPCRS

Comes Roger C. Hanks, acting through the underélgned
attorneys, and hereby makes application to redefine the‘'South
{ Prairie-Cisco Pool, Roosevelt County, and the Middle Allison-
3 Pennsylvanian Popl Lea and Roosevelt Countles, so as to delete
' from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool the NE% Section 29, Township
{7 South, Range 36 Easg,‘and to add all of Section 29 and the N

. Section 32 to the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool, and in support
: thereof respectfully shows:

B ANt

1. That applicant has completed a well producing from the
Bough "C" formation in the SE%XLNE% Section 29, Township 8 South,
Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. Roosevelt County. There are other non-

, producing wells which have been completed between the applicant's

? well and other wells which are producing from the South Prairie-

’ Cisco Pool and it is believed that applicant's well is producing
from the same formation as that which is designated as the Middle
Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool. There have been -other wells completed
to the north of the north boundary of the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian
Pool which indicate that all of Section 29 and the N% Section 32
may be productive from the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool.




PR
v st M AR i

- 2. Based upon all available information, applicant
believes that his well located in the SEYNEY Section 29,
Township 8 South, Range 35 East should be clagsed as being
within the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool instead of the
South Prairie-Cisco Pool and should be subject to the temporary
"gpecial pool rules of said pool providing for 160 acre spacing
and proration units.
egte that this matter be set down for
be held on July 9, 1969.

Respectfully submitted,

G, HANKS

rm

Mémber of the

d

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY

Box 10 . :
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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Law OFFICES s

HE 29

: CLARENCE E.HINKLE MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE
W. E.BONGURANT, uR. HINKLE, _BONDURANT & CHRISTY 821 MIDLAND TOWER
$-8.CHRISTY iV 600 HINKLE BUILDING (o) My Q460

; LEWIS C.COX.JR. . ¢~

¥ PAUL W. EATON,JR. ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 . =

5 CONRAD E.COFFIELD : - ._.=)

5 HAROLD L. HENSLEY, JR. ~Z

i, ——— o

! . oR. . il

b STUART D.SHAN July 3, 1969 TEterhone X8 s2z-050

C.0.MARTIN POST OFFICE BOX 10

PAUL J. KELLY, JR.

= l.l:’- K '-:-v\ ~ ' . ! 0
B 0il Conservation Commission M L//(’

L Box 2088
S Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

{zentlemen:

We enclose in triplicate application of Roger C.
Hanks to redefine the.South Prairie-Cisco Pool and the Middle
) Allison- Pennsylvanlan Pool so as to delete. from the South
b ‘ ‘ Prairie-Cisco Pool the NW¥% Sectlon 28 and NE% Section 29 and
5 - to add all of Section 29, SE% Section 30 and N% Section 32,
7 3 Township 8 South, Range 36 East-to the Middle AlllsonnPennsyl—
= ' vanian Pool

I dlSCUSSGd this matter with Dan Nutter by telephone
and explained that Roger Hanks now plans to drill additionai
wells in the N% Section 28 and before doing so desires that
this acreage be considered as being within the Middle Allison-

; Pennsylvanian Pool by deleting the NW% Section 28 and NE% Section
29 from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool and extending the ? Middie

i Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include Section 29. Under the

| existing rules the acreage in Section 28 would be considered

: as being within the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool as it is
within one mile thereof

Case No. 4160 as originally filed by Roger Hanks for
. the same purpose is included on the examiner's docket for July
9. This will be dismissed and it is our understandlng that this
case w11l_gg_ggggyggg}sed to appear on the examiner's docket for
July 23,

Yours sincerely,

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY ‘

o . QJM

Enc.
c¢: Roger Hanks
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'MIDDLE ALLISON- PENNSYLVANIAN PGOL,

- SECTION 29 TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANGE

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATTON COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION. OF ROGER C. HANKS TO

REDEFINE THE SOUTH 'PRAIRIE-CISCO
POOL, ROOSEVELT COUNTY AND THE

LEA AND ROOSEVELT COUNT ES SO As
TO DELETE FROM THE SOUTHWPRAIRIE-
CISCO POOL THE W%’ SE ECTION 28, NE%

¥

N
A
S

36 EAST,. ROOSEVELT COUNTY AND TO ADD
ALL OF SECTION 29, SE% SECTION 30,

N% SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE
36 EAST TO THE MIDDLE ALLISON-
PENNYSLVANIAN POOL.

N S’ e N’ N N/ N N N N N N N N

0il Cohservatioh Commission
Box 2088 _ .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Roger C. Hanks, acting through the under31gned attorneys
and hereby makes appllcatlon to redefine the South Prairie-Cisco Pool,
Roosevelt: County, and the Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian PoUl, Lea and
Roosevelt Counties so as to delete from the South Prairie- ClSCO Pool
the NW% Section 28, NE% Section 29, Township 8 South ,Range 26 East,
Roosevelt County and to add all of Section 29, SE% Section 30, Nj
Section 32, Township 8 South, Range 36 East;’N;M.P.M. to theaMiddle
Allison-Penncylvanian Pool.

1. That applicant has completed a'well producing from the
Bough "C" formation in the SEY(]NE% Section 29, Township 8 South, Range
36 East, N.M.P.,M, Roosevelt County. There are other nor. -producing
wells which have been completed between the applicant's well and other
wells which are prdducing from the South Prairie-Cisco Pool and it is
believed that applicant's well is producing from the same formation as
that which is designated as the Middle Allison- Pennsyvanlan Pool.
There have been other wells compieted to the north of the north boundary
of the Middle Allison- Pennsylvanlan Pool which indicate that all of
Section 29, SE% Section 30, N% Section 32, Township 8 South, Range 36




East may be productive from the Middle Allisén-PennsYivanian Pool.

2, Applicant contemplates fuither drilling opérations in the

Nk SecfibﬁMQS”ﬁhibh“will Le within one mile of the'@iddle“Allison-

;Pénnsylvanian Pool as proposed to be redefined.

3.° Based upon all available information, aﬁblicant believes
that his well 1ocated in the SE%NE¥ Section 29,-Township 8 South;,
Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. should be. classed as being within the Middle

‘Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool jnstead’ of the South Prairie-Cisco Pool

and that all of Section 29, SE% gection 30 and N4 Section 32, Town-

ship 8 South, Range 36 East should be subject to the temporary speciai;u

pool rules heretofore adopted for the Middle Allison—Eennsylvanian
Pool providing for 160 acre spacing and 80 acre allowables.

“4. Applicant requests that this matter be set down for the

next examiner's hearing.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

RQG%% C. HANKS

>

JCUL NN

irm of

Member of th'e F

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY
Box 10 S
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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' ROGER C. HANKS:

v

[Meld] WALL TOWERS WEST =

[¥1

~Solar 0il Company
2101 WUest Texas
Midland, Texas 79701 I

Re: Application of Roger C.

Hanks to re~derine the South
Prairie Cisco Pocl and the
Middle Allison Pennsylvanian
‘Pool in Roosevelt and Lea
Couwtles, New flexico Tor

160~acre spacing and 80-~acre

- ’ . allowables.:

Gentlemen:

The unhdersigned respectfully reécquestis ycur support in

"the above hearing scheduled by the New flexico 0il Con-

servaition Commission on July 9, 1969, but will be prob-
ably the last hearlng date in July or the first hearing
in Augus».

The pu*pose of the hearing is to show evidence vophe Cil ¢
Conservation Commission that, in effect, the Middle Alli-
son Pennsylvanian Pool and the South Prairie Cisco .Pool

~are one in the same reserveir, consequently, the applicant

requests that the South Prairie Cisco Pool be re-defined
as the same as the #Middle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool,
granting to operators, 160~acre sparing with voluntary

"80—acpe allowable.

Evidence will be presented to conclusively show the 0il
Conservation Commission that the zones are one in the saame
and since the Commission has previocusly approved 160-acre
spacing for the fliddle Allison Pennsylvanian; they will,
hopefully, extend this area to cover ths old South Prairie
Cisco Pool ;

MW

e
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, t
! ,
|
| : -n Prairie Cisco Pool and
i M1ucle Allison Pennsylvanian Pool '
4 Juna 35, 1909
; Page - 2 - 4
f Ydur'support,conce:nlrg this application is “ebpecu.ul’/
1 requested DY tne undersigned. 5lease show Yyourl approval
' or disapproval of this app lication by signing and return=
ing ona copYy of the enclosed Lebmar.
Uegy truly Yyours, {q :
. 7Y ) ;
’ } /cﬁ' ""'/"J’) k./ i\—:"/vv. ./
. . ] :
: ' §og§r_t. Hanks :
RCH:kw
_Compan‘y ] SCLAR OIL CLUMPANY
Date 2 July 6S
‘ Approved .
; SR ' '
é ) stapproved :;EQ
k
: “ f
2
[
E -
e .
£ ‘
i
1
oGt He fle Us & Go Coy Santa Fes Mo e :
R




DRAFT
GMH/esr | ( ,
BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
—— S . OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
o (WJ e — R —— e el —
| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING |
; CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION RECORDS CENTER
. ‘ COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR '
' . THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
CASE No. _4160
, . Yy Order No. R-_280¢
: o \} ji’-"i«“ NOMENCLATURE
; A ™ ' R
i.‘ fﬁ' . - /" ‘f-’_; ey
g . S
R APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS T
B FOR POOL REDELINEATION, ROOSEVELT e e
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. A

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

R e 3 B, Tyt e,

s

2 This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 23. , 1969 ,
- . at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A, Utz .
5 NOW, on-this _day of _July ., 196_9, the Commission, a

guorum being present, having considered the testimony; the record,
and the reCommeﬁdétions of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, :

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
atter thereof. :

(i) fhat the applicant, Roger C. Hanké, seeks bheéreée;énqa—
téeh—eé—ee;tqLn—@99&—beund&ries—te—fnciude the: deletion of the
NW/@ and NE/4 of Sections 28 and 29, respectively, from the
South Prairie-Cisco Pool and the extension of the Middle Allison-

Pennsylvanian Pool toc include all of S the SE/4 of

=t
QO
O
s
¢}
=
[
O

Section 30%113 N/2 of Section 32, -anéd—the—NA2~OE=Seotion=33,
all in Township 8 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Rooseﬁelt County,‘
New Mexico. |
(3) Wﬂ NEN o7 Ltid Loakos- 25 gt Mo
| (4) 2. ,(lld/y Mﬂd&. ZS/M%A/J"

;ieé%l%;ﬂ /2%ca&44z éﬂhadbtléé“*fz
5 Dt W

dagéidk’n/ fg&*’
4zguu&4,£4.4¢2£a¢21,45 tscelocile ally 4uuoﬂijzizzzj 27 SIV?' |
g Lla 30, at 2o M2 & /MM«32~ ]
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CASE No. 4160

v it opoFnsison we detirilicd P

&Q That pappsevat~of—the-subject-appiicati+em will not.

violate correlative rights nor cause waste.

- IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) mThéfrthe ﬁbriéonfalvlimitshof tﬁe South Prairie-Cisco
% Pool, ﬁeu—ee&ﬂby, New Mexico, are hereby contracted by the dele-
tion therefrom of the following-described area:

| TOWNSHIP 8 ls“ou'rn, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM

Secti-on—38+—NWr4 ' -
Section 29: NE/4 ¥

(2) That the horizontal limits of the Middle Allison-
. Peﬁnsylvanian Pool, Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, are
hereby extended to include therein the following-described area:

ROOSEVELT COUNTY NEW MEXICO -
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH ‘RANGE 36 EAS'I‘ NMPM
Section 29: "All
Section 30: SE/4
Section 32: N/2
Saction—3d-pamwdiie

A R AN it

R PP

(3) That the location of any well which, by virtue of this
é#ténéion, is,preséntly drilling to or compieted in the Miéélé';
o Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool or in the Bough “C" zone of the
# Pennsfivaﬁian formation within one mile thereof is hereby aéproved;

o that the operator of any such wellnhaving an unorthodox location

shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Commission in

l"f‘

writing

W

of the name and 1ocatlon of the well on or before
£l

s
| 3 , 1969. fﬁq/'(")

of ‘this extension, is subjeCt to the "Middle Allison-Pennsylvanian

Pool rules pfovid{ng for l60-acre spacing or proratibn unité, shall
have 60 days from the effective date of ﬁhis order in which to

file new Forms C;102 dédicating 160 acfes to'said well or to
obtain a non-standard unit abproved by the Commission. Pending

such combliance, the well shall receive a maximum allowable in

the same proportion to a standard allowable for the pool that the
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CASE No. 4160

acreage dedicated to the wel;m93§£§_gg_§;§;§ndard.unit for the
pool. Failure to file Forms C-102 dedicating a standard unit to
the well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by the Commis-

sion within said 60-day period shall subject the well to- cancel-

iation of allowable.

) .
-

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission'may deem neces-
sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

RO




CASE 4161: Application of ROGER

T C. HANKS for special rules for
S AT : the NORTH MESCALERO-CISCO POOL. - -
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